Board of Trustees Special Meeting

The MetroHealth System

MetroHealth Board Room K107 - 2500 MetroHealth Dr. Cleveland, OH 44109
2025-11-05 15:00 - 16:00 EST

Table of Contents
IR =T o o - WU PEPPP PPNt 2

[, APPrOVal OF IMINUEES .....oiiiiiiiieie et e s e e e aneeees 3
Minutes of October 22, 2025 meeting of the Board of Trustees

lll. Committee Reports
Finance Committee

IV. Consent Agenda
A. Recommendation to Approve a Proposed Budget for The MetroHealth System
for the 2026 Fiscal Year and to Authorize the Submission of the Same to the
Government of Cuyahoga County, ORNiO..........eeiiiiiiiiiiii e 8
B. Recommendation to Approve Certain Annual Purchasing Policies and
Procedures of The MetroHealth SyStem.......ueeeeiiiiiiiiii e 14

V. Executive Session

VI. Recommendation/Resolution Approvals

A. Recommendation for the Approval of Support of a Nonprofit Affiliate................ 16



The MetroHealth System Board of Trustees

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

DATE: Wednesday, November 5, 2025
TIME: 3:00pm - 4:00pm
PLACE: MetroHealth Board Room (K107) or via YouTube Stream:

https://www.youtube.com/@metrohealthCLE/streams

AGENDA

. Approval of Minutes
Minutes of October 22, 2025 meeting of the Board of Trustees

. Committee Reports
A. Finance Committee - J. Moss

1l. Consent Agenda
A. Recommendation to Approve a Proposed Budget for The MetroHealth System
for the 2026 Fiscal Year and to Authorize the Submission of the Same to the
Government of Cuyahoga County, Ohio

B. Recommendation to Approve Certain Annual Purchasing Policies and
Procedures of The MetroHealth System

C. Recommendation for the Approval of Support of a Nonprofit Affiliate

Iv. Executive Session

zid MetroHealth


https://www.youtube.com/@metrohealthCLE/streams

The MetroHealth System Board of Trustees

BOARD MEETING
Wednesday, October 22, 2025
3:00pm - 5:30pm
MetroHealth Cleveland Heights (A2-2016) and Virtual

Meeting Minutes

Trustees: Artis Arnold, lll-1, John Corlett-R, Sharon Dumas-I, Ronald Dziedzicki-I,
Dolores (Lola) Garcia-I, Adam Jacobs, Ph.D.-I, Nancy Mendez-I, John Moss-I,
Michael Summers-I, E. Harry Walker, M.D.-I'

Staff: Christine Alexander-Rager, M.D.-l, Rita Andolsen-I, Bridget Barrett-I, Peter
Benkowski-l, James Bicak-1, Michelle Block-l, Romona Brazile-l, Nabil Chehade,
M.D.-l, Joe Frolik-I, Joseph Golob, M.D.-I, Ryan Johnson-R, Kinsey Jolliff-R,
Natalie Joseph, M.D.-R, Dr. Candy Mori-I, Kate Nagel-I, Sarah Partington-I,
Allison Poulios-I, Jeff Rooney-I, Tamiyka Rose-I, Aparna Roy, M.D.-I,
Deborah Southerington-R, David Stepnick, M.D.-I, James Wellons-I'

Invited Guests: None

Other Guests: Guests not personally invited to the meeting by the Board Chair are not listed as
they are members of the public and some were not appropriately identified.

Dr. Walker called the meeting to order at 3:03pm, in accordance with Section 339.02(K) of
the Ohio Revised Code with a quorum present.

(The minutes are written in a format conforming to the printed meeting agenda for the convenience
of correlation, recognizing that some of the items were discussed out of sequence.)

. Approval of Minutes
Dr. Walker requested a motion to approve the minutes of the September 30, 2025
meeting as presented, which was given, seconded, and unanimously approved.
RESOLUTION NO. 19704

Il. Mission Moment
Dr. Walker introduced Bridget Barrett, VP Chief Marketing Officer, who shared the
recent relaunch of the MetroHealth.org website; noting that it was the first
comprehensive update since 2017. Ms. Barrett emphasized the website is a mobile-
first design. The redesign focuses on patient-centered functionality, with

! -In-person, R-Remote

.
.

..: 3

st MetroHealth



The MetroHealth System Board of Trustees

streamlined access to provider search, location mapping, and appointment
scheduling. Ms. Barrett highlighted the strategic alignment of the website with
MetroHealth’s five-year plan to become Northeast Ohio’s “home for health”. The
new site aims to ensure MetroHealth’s content is accessible and relevant in this
evolving digital landscape.

Committee Reports

A. Audit and Compliance - S. Dumas

Dr. Walker asked Ms. Dumas to provide the Audit and Compliance report at the next
meeting.

B. Population and Community Health Committee - N. Mendez

Ms. Mendez reported on the September 17, 2025, Population and Community Health
meeting, thanking Dr. Chehade and his team for efficiency and strategic depth. The
meeting presented a new structure based on four pillars: (1) Patient-Centered
Workforce, led by Dr. Moreland; (2) Barriers to Health, led by Karen Cook; (3) Quality
Outcomes and Performance Improvement, led by Nisreen Khazaal; and (4)
Community Engagement, led by Ramona Brazile. Each pillar aims to address
systemic challenges through data-driven, solution-oriented approaches. The four-
pillar strategy seeks to enhance cross-departmental collaboration and alignment
with MetroHealth'’s strategic goals. Ms. Mendez concluded that the new framework
would unify efforts across the system, enhance accountability, and improve health
outcomes through targeted initiatives.

C. Executive Committee - Dr. Walker

Dr. Walker summarized the Executive Committee meeting, held on September 17,
2025, noting that the primary focus was the extension of the CEO’s contract. The
Committee reviewed national compensation data for comparable organizations and
engaged legal counsel to prepare a formal contract proposal. Additionally, the
Committee discussed the committee charter, particularly voting procedures,
deferring final decisions to the Governance Committee.

D. Human Resources & Compensation Committee - J. Corlett

Mr. Corlett provided a summary of the Human Resources & Compensation
Committee meeting held on October 8, 2025. The Committee reviewed its charter
and proposed amendments, which will be forwarded to the Governance Committee.
The Committee also examined workforce metrics, including turnover rates and
staffing levels, especially considering the recent reduction in force. Recruitment
strategies for hard-to-fill positions were discussed, with emphasis on innovative
Human Resources approaches. The Committee entered executive session and
subsequently recommended suspending the Performance-Based Variable

st MetroHealth

LE N
eee



The MetroHealth System Board of Trustees

Compensation Program for the 2025 plan year. The recommendation was added to
the consent agenda for board approval.

E. Quality, Safety & Experience Committee — R. Dziedzicki

Mr. Dziedzicki provided a summary of the Quality, Safety & Experience held earlier in
the day. The meeting began with a patient experience story, focusing on group
medical appointments that enhance care delivery. The Committee received an
annual infection prevention update, highlighting reductions in mortality and
infection rates, and a legal update was also provided. Mr. Dziedzicki proudly
announced that MetroHealth ranked in the top 2% nationally for socially responsible
hospitals, as reported by the Lown Institute. This recognition was attributed to the
leadership team’s commitment to quality care and community impact.

Consent Agenda

A. Human Resources & Compensation Committee -
The Board approved the Suspension of Performance Based Variable
Compensation Program for 2025 Plan Year by unanimous vote. RESOLUTION
NO. 19705

President and CEO’s Report — C. Alexander-Rager

Dr. Alexander-Rager began the President and CEO report by expressing deep
appreciation for the Board'’s support and the dedication of the executive leadership
team. Dr. Alexander-Rager directed the board’s attention to the written President
and CEQO’s Report to the Board of Trustees for the month of October 2025 which
was included in the meeting material.

Key updates included:

eEmployee Communication Initiatives: Fireside chats and a new monthly
newsletter, “Chrissy’s Monthly Rounds,” were launched to enhance transparency
and engagement.

oFacility Closures and Resource Reallocation: Five sites were closed as announced
in August, with resources redirected to offer evening hours for patients.
eBehavioral Health Integration: Recovery Resources clinical staff were fully
integrated into MetroHealth as of October 1, expanding behavioral health services.
o APP Week Celebrations: Recognition of Advanced Practice Providers for their vital
role in care delivery.

eFunding and Program Updates: Additional funding was secured for the Mother
and Child Dependency Program, supporting pregnant women with substance use
disorders.

oBreast Amiga Program: Celebrated its 20th anniversary, with accolades to Dr.
Jean Stevenson and Dr. Natalie Joseph.

st MetroHealth

LE N
eee



VI.

VIl.

VIII.

The MetroHealth System Board of Trustees

oNorth Coast 99 Recognition: MetroHealth was named one of the best places to
work in Greater Cleveland for the 21st time.

Medical Staff Report

Dr. Walker introduced Dr. Joseph to present the medical staff report. Dr. Joseph
began with the announcement of five 2025 Medical Hall of Honor recipients and two
legacy members. Honorees include Dr. Robert Bilenker, Dr. James Campbell, Dr. John
Moore, Dr. Brian Mercer, and Dr. Hunter Peckham. Legacy awards were given to Dr.
Louis Karnosh and Mr. William Andrews for their historic contributions. Dr. Joseph
also acknowledged recent retirements, including Dr. Roy Ferguson and Dr. Harvey
Tucker, and highlighted achievements such as faculty awards and appointments to
national commissions. Dr. Joseph provided a detailed overview of the newly
formalized peer review process, which now includes a centralized committee,
formalized policies, and structured feedback mechanisms. This process ensures
continuous improvement and educational value, aligning with Joint Commission
expectations. Dr. Joseph directed the Board to the medical staff report included in
the meeting material and asked for approval the Medical Staff Providers
Appointments, Reappointments, and Actions of the Credentialing Committee for the
month of September 2025. Dr. Walker requested a motion to approve the Medical
Staff Providers Appointments, Actions and Reappointments for September 2025,
which was given, seconded and unanimously approved. RESOLUTION NO. 19706

Other Business

A. Discussion to Revise and Codify the Strategic Planning Committee Charter

The Board discussed the need to revise and codify the Strategy Committee Charter.
This initiative stemmmed from feedback during the recent board retreat, where
members expressed a desire to become a more strategic board. The revised
committee would expand its scope to include Government Relations, Marketing,
and Communications. A voice vote to revise and codify the Strategic Planning
Committee Charter was conducted and a motion was made, seconded, and
approved unanimously.

B. 2026 Calendar Review

The Board reviewed a draft of the 2026 meeting calendar. Given the discussion to
revise and codify the Strategic Planning Committee Charter, the meeting calendar
will be updated to integrate the Strategic Planning Committee into the schedule.

Executive Session

Dr. Walker asked for a motion to move into executive session to discuss hospital trade
secrets as defined by ORC 1333.61; and to consider the appointment, employment,
dismissal, discipline, promotion, demotion, or compensation of a public employee,

.
o
e

st MetroHealth

LE N
eee



The MetroHealth System Board of Trustees

or the investigation of charges or complaints against a public official, and to
conference with the public body’s attorney to discuss disputes involving the public
body that are the subject of pending or imminent court as defined by ORC 121.22(G).
Mr. Summers made a motion and Mr. Arnold seconded. The Board held a roll call vote
with all Trustees in attendance voting to approve the motion to go into executive
session for the purposes stated by Dr. Walker. Members of the public were excused,
and the Board went into executive session to discuss the identified matters at
approximately 3:40pm.

Return to Open Meeting

Following the executive session, the meeting reconvened in open session at
approximately 5:27pm and welcomed back the public virtually and those members
of the public who remained in-person. With no further business to bring before the
Board, the meeting adjourned at approximately 5:28pm.

NEXT MEETING: Wednesday, November 5, 2025 - 3:00 pm - 3:30 pm
MetroHealth Board Room (K107) or Virtual

Respectfully Submitted,

E. Harry Walker, MD, Chairperson
Board of Trustees

st MetroHealth



RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE A PROPOSED BUDGET FOR THE METROHEALTH SYSTEM
FORTHE2026 FISCAL YEAR AND TO AUTHORIZE THE SUBMISSION OF THE SAMETO THE
GOVERNMENT OF CUYAHOGA COUNTY, OHIO

Recommendation

The Finance Committee (“Committee”) of the Board of Trustees (“Board”) of The
MetroHealth System (“System”) and the President and Chief Executive Officer of the
System, on the advice of the Interim Chief Financial Officer of the System, recommends
that the System approve a proposed budget for the 2026 fiscal year and authorize the
submission of the same to the government of Cuyahoga County, Ohio (“County”).

The information to be submitted to the County is shown in Exhibit A.

Background

The Board is required by law to submit to the County a proposed budget for the System for
the ensuing fiscal year in advance of the end of the current fiscal year.



Approval of a Proposed Budget for The MetroHealth System
for the 2026 Fiscal Year and To Authorize the Submission of the Same to the
Government of Cuyahoga County, Ohio

*kkkkk

RESOLUTION XXXXX

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees (“Board”) of The MetroHealth System (“System”) has
been presented a recommendation by the Board’s Finance Committee to approve a
proposed budget for the System for the 2026 fiscal year and to authorize the submission of
the same to the government of Cuyahoga County, Ohio (“County”); and

WHEREAS, the Board’s Finance Committee has reviewed this recommendation and now

recommends its approval to the Board.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Board hereby approves a proposed budget for the

System for the 2026 fiscal year and authorizes the submission of the same to the County.
The information to be submitted to the County is shown in Exhibit A.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Chief Executive Officer and President of the System or her

designee are hereby authorized to take necessary actions consistent with this resolution.

AYES:

NAYS:
ABSENT:

ABSTAINED:

DATE:



EXHIBIT A

10



2026 Operating Budget Summary

+ MetroHealth

Description (in $000s) mmmm 20268

Total Operating Revenue

Operating Expenses:
Salaries, Wages, & Benefits
Department Expenses
Depreciation, Amortization, and Interest

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)
Operating Income (Loss) Margin %

EBIDA
EBIDA Margin %

FTEs

1,613,858 $ 1,819,570 1,965,705 $ 2,092,191 2,272,223
948,719 1,071,080 1,151,465 1,170,296 1,182,630
527,596 611,747 710,656 807,315 941,149
119,450 158,490 153,959 162,923 179,624

1,595,765 1,841,317 2,016,080 2,140,535 2,303,402

$ 18,093 (21,747) (50,375) (48,344) (31,179)
1.1% -1.2% -2.6% -2.3% 1.4%
$ 137,543 136,743 103,584 114,579 148,445
8.5% 7.5% 5.3% 5.5% 6.5%
7,336 7,862 8,174 8,297 8,192

11



County Uncompensated Care “ = MetroHealth

$55.0 2007-2026 County Funding for MetroHealth (HHS Levy)

$52.6

$516 ¢\ o $51.8 $51.7
__ $50.2

$50.0 $49.1
$48.1 $47.7

ess(County Funding for MetroHealth (HHS Levy)

c esmHHS Levy Adjusted to 2026 Dollars
é $41.8
S $41.1

- $40.2

$39.6 $39.1

$35.8 $35.7

$34.4
$32 P35 0

$35.08,%32.0

$35.0 $36.1 $36.1 $36.1 $36.1 $36.1 $36.1 $36.1

$32.4 $32.4 $32.4 $32.4 $32.4 $32.4 $32.4 $324 $32.0

$30.0
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

12



2026 Capital Budget

i MetroHealth

Sin Thousands

Bl Routine/Required/Strategic $ 45M
Outpatient Health Center $ 17™m
Prior Year Projects 10M

Total $ 72M

—

Estimated
Funding B _
Allocation Clinic Equipment

Facilities

Routine/Required/Strategic

13



RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE CERTAIN ANNUAL PURCHASING
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES OF THE METROHEALTH SYSTEM

Recommendation

The Finance Committee (“Committee”) of the Board of Trustees (“Board”) of The MetroHealth
System (“System”) and the Interim Chief Financial Officer of the System, on the advice of the
Chief Legal Officer of the System, recommends that the System approve certain annual
purchasing policies and procedures, for participation in group or joint procurement
arrangements.

For the calendar year 2026 and for the purpose of acquiring supplies, equipment, and
services routinely used in the operations of the System, the System may obtain
membership and participate in either:

a) One or more group purchasing organizations (each a "GPQ") sponsored by nonprofit
organizations, for all products available through such GPOs, provided that the terms
and conditions of such participation, and the GPO's policies and procedures, are
evaluated and determined to be in the best interest of the System; and,

b) One or more state or federally operated joint purchasing programs (each a "JPP"), for
purchase of all products available through such JPPs.

The System may pay GPO or JPP participation or membership fees and costs, if any, out of
general operating funds.

Background

The System may lawfully participate in group purchasing arrangements sponsored by
nonprofit organizations. The System may also lawfully participate in state or federal joint
purchasing programs that permit other states and their political subdivisions to
participate.

The System’s governing law permits the System to annually adopt certain policies and
procedures, for procurement of supplies, equipment, and services, which may be used in
lieu of competitive bidding.

14



Approval of Certain Annual Purchasing Policies and Procedures of The
MetroHealth System

RESOLUTION XXXXX

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees (“Board”) of The MetroHealth System (“System”) has been
presented a recommendation by the Board’s Finance Committee for certain annual
purchasing policies and procedures; and

WHEREAS, the Board’s Finance Committee has reviewed this recommendation and now
recommends its approval to the Board.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Board hereby approves certain annual purchasing
policies and procedures for participation in group or joint procurement arrangements. For
the calendar year 2026 and for the purpose of acquiring supplies, equipment, and services
routinely used in the operations of the System, the System may obtain membership and
participate in either:

a) One or more group purchasing organizations (each a "GPQO") sponsored by nonprofit
organizations, for all products available through such GPOs, provided that the terms
and conditions of such participation, and the GPO's policies and procedures, are
evaluated and determined to be in the best interest of the System; and

b) One or more state or federally operated joint purchasing programs (each a "JPP"), for
purchase of all products available through such JPPs.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the System may pay GPO or JPP participation or membership
fees and costs, if any, out of general operating funds; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the President and Chief Executive Officer or her designee are
hereby authorized to negotiate and execute agreements and other documents and
develop and execute procedures consistent with this resolution.

AYES:

NAYS:
ABSENT:
ABSTAINED:

DATE:

15



RECOMMENDATION FOR THE APPROVAL OF SUPPORT OF A NONPROFIT AFFILIATE

Recommendation

The Finance Committee (“Committee”) of the Board of Trustees (“Board”) of The
MetroHealth System (“System”) and the Interim Chief Financial Officer of the System
recommend that the Board approve financial support for the System’s nonprofit affiliate,

Lumina Imaging, as more fully described in Attachment A.

Background

The Board approved the formation of Lumina Imaging in May 2019 in Resolution 19296 and
financial support for Lumina Imaging in Resolutions 19333, 19554, and 19602. The System
is the sole member of Lumina Imaging, which is an Ohio nonprofit corporation and has
received 501(c)(3) status designation. Lumina Imaging was formed to disrupt the delivery
of radiology services through stand-alone low-cost imaging centers for high-cost imaging

services.

Lumina Imaging operates four locations in Northeast Ohio.

16



Approval of Support of a Nonprofit Affiliate

*kkkkk

RESOLUTION XXXXX

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees (“Board”) of The MetroHealth System (“System”) has

been presented a recommendation by the Finance Committee of the Board to approve

financial support for the System’s nonprofit affiliate, Lumina Imaging, as fully described in
Attachment A hereto.

WHEREAS, the Finance Committee of the Board has reviewed this recommendation and

now recommends its approval to the Board.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Board hereby approves the financial support for

the System’s nonprofit affiliate, Lumina Imaging, as more fully described in Attachment A

in accordance with the Board’s authority provided in Ohio Revised Code, Section 339.10.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the System’s President and Chief Executive Officer or her
designee are hereby authorized to take necessary actions to effectuate or carry out the

purpose and intent of the foregoing resolutions.

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:
ABSTAINED:

DATE:

17



CONFIDENTIAL: THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS TRADE SECRETS AND INFORMATION THAT IS
CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY PROPERTY OF THE METROHEALTH SYSTEM AND MAY
NOT BE COPIED, PUBLISHED ,OR DISCLOSED TO OTHERS WITHOUT THE EXPRESS
WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF AN AUTHORIZED OFFICER OF THE METROHEALTH SYSTEM.
THIS DOCUMENT MUST BE KEPT ONLY IN CONFIDENTIAL FILES WHEN NOT IN USE.

Attachment A

18



	[include budget information to be provided to County]
	2026 Budget - County Session (004).pdf
	Slide Number 1
	2026 Operating Budget Summary
	County Uncompensated Care� 
	2026 Capital Budget

	RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE CERTAIN ANNUAL PURCHASING POLICIES AND PROCEDURES OF THE METROHEALTH SYSTEM
	RESOLUTION XXXXX
	RESOLUTION XXXXX
	Table of Contents
	I. Agenda
	BOT Agenda 11.5.25 - PUBLIC.pdf

	II. Approval of Minutes
	Board Meeting Minutes 10.22.25.pdf

	III. Committee Reports
	IV. Consent Agenda
	A. Recommendation to Approve a Proposed Budget for The MetroHealth System for the 2026 Fiscal Year and to Authorize the Submission of the Same to the Government of Cuyahoga County, Ohio
	Resolution No. XXXXX - Approval of a Proposed Budget for the 2026 FY and To Authorize the Submission of the Same to the Government of Cuyahoga County Ohio.pdf

	B. Recommendation to Approve Certain Annual Purchasing Policies and Procedures of The MetroHealth System
	Resolution No. XXXXX - Approval of Certain Annual Purchasing Policies and Procedures.pdf


	V. Executive Session
	VI. Recommendation/Resolution Approvals
	A. Recommendation for the Approval of Support of a Nonprofit Affiliate
	Resolution No. XXXXX - Approval of Support of a NonProfit Affiliate  - PUBLIC.pdf




P&L Actual Trends Summary

		2026 Budget w/Prior Year Actuals																				Entered Into EPSi Budget Manager																				Best Case Scenario

		000's Omitted																				BASE BUDGET DATA

		Operating Statement (000's Omitted)		2019 Actual		2020 Actual		2021 Actual		2022 Actual		2023 Actual		2024 Actual		2025 June YTD Annualized		2025 Projection		2026 Budget Starting Point		Jul-Aug 2025 Reduction in Force		Reconcile FTEs to Approved/Denied PJC Positions		GME Medicare		Employee Benefits		ACO Capitation Revenue		Non Labor Inflation		COLA		Corporate Items (Blended Units, Depreciation, Interest, SBITA, Ect)		DSH/HCAP Uncompensated Care Payment		Value Based Payments		Retail Pharmacy Growth		Retail/Contract Pharmacy - 340B Impact/Rebate		Increased Charity Care		Volume Adustjments (First Round)		Provider Contract Labor		Provider Incentives		Strategic Price Increase (5%)		Commercial Rate Changes		Medicare Rate Changes		HAP 2.0		Retail & Hospital Pharmacy		Emergency Medicine		Medical Oncology		Recovery Resources		Ob/Gyn		Family Medicine & Express Care		Hospital Ops Admin & Spiritual Care		Access to Care		Behavioral Health		Radiation Oncology		Dermatology		Orthopedics & Podiatry		Women's & Children Nursing		Neurology		Radiology		Pulmonary & Sleep Lab		Internal Medicine		Dining & Logistics		Heart & Vascular		Ambulatory Nursing		Patient Centered Excellence		Library		Endocrinology		Strategy		Gyn Oncology		Palliative Care		Rheumatology		Controller Group		Perioperative		Medical Affairs Admin		MHCHC / FQHC		Enterprise Analytics		BOT Admin		Financial Planning & Analysis		Medicine Admin		Patient Transport		Provider Enterprise Admin		Hospital Medicine		Community Nutrition		Nephrology		Nursing Practice Excellance		Environmental Services		Provider Pipeline Development and Engagement		Emergency Management		Construction - Campus Transformation		Guest Services		SIM Center		Capacity Command Center		Pathology		Patient Throughput (Utilization Review)		Respiratory Therapy		Infectious Disease		Med Staff Operating Fund		Ethics and Compliance		Neurosurgery		Legal Department		Pediatrics & Allergy		Strategic Philanthropy		Utilities Health Centers		PMR		Advanced Practice Providers		Internal Audit		Psych ED		Medicine Pediatrics		Supply Chain		Revenue Cycle		Trauma		Human Resources		Care Transformation		Construction - Transformation Projects		Ambulatory Operations		Graduate Medical Education		Public Safety		Hospital Nursing		Research		Clinical Engineering		Information Services		Facilities		Provider Compensation		Not Replacing Logistics Manager		Anesthesia		Behavioral Health Hospital		Rocky River Dentistry Closure		Provider FTE Changes		Trauma Provider Vacancy Credit		Provider Reduced Teaching Time		Vacancy Credits		Revenue Cycle		Additional Surg, NMSK, Spec Volume		Additional Peds Volume		HR Labor Market Adjustment		Tower Demolition 2026 Spend		Reduced County Funding		PBVC Re-Design		2026 Budget		Variance		Var %

				Subject

		Inpatient Revenue		Accepted: Plan for Strata Capital Training Sessions		23 KB		0		1,440,787		1,512,121		1,616,966		1,690,342		1,719,343		1,690,342		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		68,424		- 0		- 0		86,027		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		7,179		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(47,286)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,804,685		114,343		6.8%

		Outpatient Revenue		2,431,143		2,256,948		2,624,008		2,795,019		3,170,257		3,477,813		3,706,905		3,774,324		3,706,905		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		377		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		147,782		- 0		- 0		188,656		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		18,379		30,482		- 0		8,210		2,119		- 0		- 0		3,411		20,352		1,746		1,658		- 0		1,200		18,771		853		(267)		- 0		3,176		3,870		- 0		- 0		678		- 0		(1,003)		84		2,180		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,556		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(491)		262		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(922)		- 0		- 0		- 0		130		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		262		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(266)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		48,758		5,893		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4,214,804		507,898		13.7%

		Gross Patient Revenue		3,678,589		3,548,557		4,067,878		4,235,806		4,682,378		5,094,779		5,397,248		5,493,667		5,397,248		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		377		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		216,206		- 0		- 0		274,683		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		18,379		30,482		- 0		15,388		2,119		- 0		- 0		3,411		20,352		1,746		1,658		- 0		1,200		18,771		853		(267)		- 0		3,176		3,870		- 0		- 0		678		- 0		(1,003)		84		2,180		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,556		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(491)		262		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(922)		- 0		- 0		- 0		130		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		262		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(47,552)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		48,758		5,893		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		6,019,489		622,241		11.5%



		Contractuals		(2,487,654)		(2,435,205)		(2,868,555)		(3,060,670)		(3,406,271)		(3,573,485)		(3,767,617)		(3,835,707)		(3,767,617)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(191)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(150,925)		- 0		- 0		(240,704)		5,521		(4,963)		- 0		5,400		(13,761)		(20,972)		- 0		(9,849)		(1,474)		- 0		- 0		(2,220)		(15,767)		(1,189)		(1,149)		- 0		(818)		(14,039)		(614)		186		- 0		(2,262)		(2,614)		- 0		- 0		(439)		- 0		725		(55)		(1,461)		- 0		- 0		- 0		(819)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		366		(173)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		610		- 0		- 0		- 0		(88)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(145)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		33,289		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5,000		(33,768)		(3,748)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(4,240,727)		(473,110)		12.6%

		Charity Care		(184,084)		(180,970)		(176,366)		(176,308)		(200,698)		(275,868)		(368,701)		(366,967)		(368,701)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(30,000)		(14,770)		- 0		- 0		(23,555)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(1,347)		(2,052)		- 0		(964)		(144)		- 0		- 0		(217)		(1,543)		(116)		(112)		- 0		(80)		(1,374)		(60)		18		- 0		(221)		(256)		- 0		- 0		(43)		- 0		71		(5)		(143)		- 0		- 0		- 0		(80)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		36		(17)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		60		- 0		- 0		- 0		(9)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(14)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3,258		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(3,305)		(367)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(446,054)		(77,352)		21.0%

		Bad Debt		(62,346)		(56,771)		(67,884)		(67,886)		(73,469)		(76,205)		(77,740)		(78,461)		(77,740)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		21		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(3,114)		- 0		- 0		(4,967)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(284)		(433)		- 0		(203)		(30)		- 0		- 0		(46)		(325)		(25)		(24)		- 0		(17)		(290)		(13)		4		- 0		(47)		(54)		- 0		- 0		(9)		- 0		15		(1)		(30)		- 0		- 0		- 0		(17)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		8		(4)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		13		- 0		- 0		- 0		(2)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(3)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		687		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(697)		(77)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(87,702)		(9,963)		12.8%

		DSH Care Assurance		10,723		16,366		24,182		18,593		32,640		35,262		46,250		42,387		46,250		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(0)		(806)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		45,443		(806)		-1.7%

		Provider Fee Hospital Additional Payment (HAP)  / HAP 2.0		20,357		72,115		136,906		112,245		119,662		54,877		70,139		66,628		70,139		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		115,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		185,139		115,000		164.0%

		Directed Payment - CICIP		46,405		55,123		62,041		60,742		60,537		52,121		54,324		54,158		54,324		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		54,324		- 0		0.0%

		GME Medicare		16,894		17,006		19,062		20,052		20,661		24,939		25,474		24,874		25,474		- 0		- 0		(555)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		24,919		(555)		-2.2%

		County Uncompensated Care		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		35,000		35,000		35,000		35,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(3,000)		- 0		32,000		(3,000)		-8.6%

		Settlements		25,121		20,892		1,129		18,090		22,083		5,069		23		1,328		23		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(23)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(23)		-100.0%

		Total Deductions		(2,614,584)		(2,491,444)		(2,869,485)		(3,075,142)		(3,424,855)		(3,718,291)		(3,982,848)		(4,056,760)		(3,982,848)		- 0		- 0		(555)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(192)		(806)		- 0		- 0		- 0		(30,000)		(168,809)		- 0		- 0		(269,226)		5,521		(4,963)		115,000		5,400		(15,392)		(23,457)		- 0		(11,016)		(1,648)		- 0		- 0		(2,483)		(17,636)		(1,329)		(1,285)		- 0		(915)		(15,702)		(687)		208		- 0		(2,530)		(2,924)		- 0		- 0		(491)		- 0		811		(61)		(1,634)		- 0		- 0		- 0		(916)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		409		(193)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		682		- 0		- 0		- 0		(98)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(162)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		37,233		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5,000		(37,770)		(4,192)		- 0		- 0		(3,000)		- 0		(4,432,658)		(449,810)		11.3%



		Net Patient Revenue		1,064,005		1,057,113		1,198,393		1,160,664		1,257,523		1,376,488		1,414,399		1,436,907		1,414,399		- 0		- 0		(555)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		185		(806)		- 0		- 0		- 0		(30,000)		47,397		- 0		- 0		5,457		5,521		(4,963)		115,000		5,400		2,988		7,025		- 0		4,372		471		- 0		- 0		927		2,716		417		373		- 0		285		3,068		166		(59)		- 0		646		946		- 0		- 0		187		- 0		(193)		23		546		- 0		- 0		- 0		640		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(81)		69		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(240)		- 0		- 0		- 0		32		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		100		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(10,319)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5,000		10,989		1,701		- 0		- 0		(3,000)		- 0		1,586,831		172,432		12.2%

		Yield %  *		25.68%		24.68%		23.48%		21.98%		21.40%		22.95%		21.92%		22.07%		21.92%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		55.20%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		21.92%		0.00%		0.00%		1.99%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		16.26%		23.05%		0.00%		28.41%		22.22%		0.00%		0.00%		27.19%		13.35%		23.88%		22.50%		0.00%		23.75%		16.35%		19.48%		22.06%		0.00%		20.35%		24.44%		0.00%		0.00%		27.60%		0.00%		19.20%		27.25%		25.05%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		41.12%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		16.59%		26.39%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		26.04%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		24.41%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		38.14%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		21.70%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		22.54%		28.86%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		20.68%		-1.2%		-5.7%



		Other Revenue		87,920		98,503		116,548		163,595		157,416		151,373		149,041		151,475		149,041		- 0		1,891		- 0		- 0		(1,453)		- 0		- 0		(10,140)		- 0		501		0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(4)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		29		- 0		- 0		(6)		2,283		- 0		88		- 0		- 0		95		- 0		457		- 0		- 0		- 0		(277)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(30)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(193)		210		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(3,600)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(217)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(7,951)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(36)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		130,689		(18,352)		-12.3%

		Retail & Contract Pharmacy Revenue		111,191		188,657		213,512		257,199		372,231		437,844		491,746		503,809		491,746		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		51,311		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		11,136		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		510		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		554,703		62,957		12.8%

		County Funding		32,400		32,400		32,400		32,400		32,400		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0%

		Total Operating Revenue		1,295,516		1,376,673		1,560,853		1,613,858		1,819,570		1,965,705		2,055,186		2,092,191		2,055,186		- 0		1,891		(555)		- 0		(1,453)		- 0		- 0		(9,955)		(806)		501		51,311		- 0		(30,000)		47,397		- 0		- 0		5,457		5,521		(4,963)		115,000		16,536		2,984		7,025		- 0		4,372		471		- 0		- 0		957		2,716		417		367		2,283		285		3,156		166		(59)		95		646		1,403		- 0		- 0		187		(277)		(193)		23		546		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,149		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(30)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(81)		69		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(193)		210		- 0		(240)		- 0		- 0		(3,600)		32		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(117)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(7,951)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(10,355)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5,000		10,989		1,701		- 0		- 0		(3,000)		- 0		2,272,223		217,037		10.6%



		Operating Expenses

		Salaries and Wages		645,905		661,169		718,059		762,548		856,993		906,600		919,893		914,450		926,102		(13,484)		3,499		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		11,468		(7,551)		- 0		- 0		745		158		- 0		- 0		1,185		1,649		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,335		(511)		632		(4,891)		1,786		(882)		120		(1,193)		23		1,564		(223)		(151)		1,381		(99)		1,280		(117)		(299)		(135)		341		558		- 0		- 0		0		31		(275)		(80)		450		125		(582)		- 0		443		- 0		- 0		52		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(13)		- 0		51		29		59		(30)		75		- 0		188		- 0		127		216		(131)		- 0		128		- 0		- 0		125		- 0		(2,504)		366		134		- 0		413		- 0		153		- 0		796		954		- 0		(1,015)		(1,195)		621		308		191		17,553		(86)		(4,250)		(8,853)		(415)		(1,134)		(256)		(1,000)		(2,830)		- 0		520		- 0		3,400		- 0		- 0		(8,796)		919,354		6,748		0.7%

		Employee Benefits		151,335		158,970		176,429		186,171		214,087		244,865		259,251		255,846		259,067		(4,555)		1,157		- 0		3,790		- 0		- 0		1,568		(322)		- 0		- 0		256		47		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		701		177		175		(31)		449		(184)		36		25		7		329		(47)		(32)		414		- 0		281		(35)		(65)		(41)		94		239		- 0		- 0		- 0		9		(58)		(24)		- 0		38		274		- 0		133		- 0		- 0		16		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(4)		- 0		23		6		18		20		25		- 0		39		- 0		38		45		(39)		- 0		39		- 0		- 0		38		- 0		(725)		77		40		- 0		98		- 0		30		- 0		341		286		- 0		409		(703)		266		58		82		3,098		(29)		(750)		(2,801)		(96)		(266)		(49)		- 0		(825)		- 0		- 0		- 0		600		- 0		- 0		- 0		263,275		(4,208)		-1.6%

		Purchased Services		91,030		91,325		107,100		118,568		118,646		133,626		158,381		158,234		158,381		- 0		(100)		- 0		(90)		- 0		- 0		- 0		(408)		- 0		- 0		122		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(279)		- 0		(417)		2		4		(1,560)		- 0		- 0		- 0		(121)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(2)		- 0		593		(26)		(147)		(138)		(16)		- 0		(500)		- 0		- 0		- 0		(248)		278		(67)		- 0		(49)		20		- 0		(1)		- 0		- 0		- 0		(29)		- 0		- 0		- 0		5		28		54		(19)		7		- 0		27		8		(37)		- 0		175		2		(27)		385		- 0		74		- 0		- 0		79		257		(3)		2		242		418		9		(215)		480		704		- 0		- 0		1,124		- 0		(3,352)		1,312		2,061		307		- 0		- 0		- 0		(629)		(30)		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		12,000		- 0		- 0		170,651		(12,269)		-7.7%

		Medical Supplies		85,391		92,849		101,598		105,715		115,289		134,793		149,837		154,888		149,837		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4,034		- 0		60		- 0		- 0		(1)		- 0		- 0		6,002		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(73)		- 0		- 0		- 0		(3)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5		- 0		1,011		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		777		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(998)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(1)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		- 0		96		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(1)		- 0		20		- 0		- 0		(19)		(116)		377		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(52)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(101)		(201)		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		701		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		161,354		(11,517)		-7.7%

		Pharmaceuticals		107,934		136,799		156,128		179,069		239,624		297,756		336,544		348,634		336,544		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(0)		- 0		- 0		39,310		42,500		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3,500		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		328		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		513		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		128		11		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(0)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(0)		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		422,835		(86,290)		-25.6%

		Plant Operations		41,385		40,051		41,109		38,258		40,409		44,446		47,016		47,880		47,016		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(514)		- 0		- 0		43		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(2,635)		- 0		- 0		15		(396)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(5)		- 0		- 0		255		- 0		(0)		(169)		(21)		(149)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		994		- 0		- 0		5		- 0		- 0		(5)		- 0		- 0		- 0		5		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(31)		- 0		- 0		13		- 0		74		- 0		4		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5		- 0		20		237		- 0		3		(0)		(10)		5		8		- 0		11		(26)		(44)		(128)		- 0		- 0		37		278		(29)		127		72		2,458		- 0		- 0		- 0		(255)		(3)		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		47,263		(247)		-0.5%

		Non-Medical Supplies		13,568		12,424		11,964		14,190		17,383		17,405		15,937		16,421		15,937		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		512		- 0		(93)		- 0		- 0		46		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		24		(18)		(2)		- 0		9		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(7)		(20)		(4)		- 0		(8)		- 0		(444)		(10)		(4)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(15)		- 0		(25)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(7)		- 0		- 0		- 0		26		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(2)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		32		- 0		(58)		(10)		- 0		55		- 0		- 0		5		(1)		(13)		0		- 0		9		(0)		31		(27)		- 0		- 0		- 0		92		- 0		(7)		12		- 0		55		- 0		- 0		- 0		(248)		(1)		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		15,822		115		0.7%

		Other Expenses		33,193		54,431		66,306		71,796		80,396		82,630		83,093		81,258		81,146		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(1,662)		- 0		- 0		341		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		42,712		- 0		(8)		(117)		(48)		57		128		- 0		5		- 0		(12)		6		(1)		4		(106)		- 0		2		1		(2)		(3)		(8)		(77)		(195)		- 0		- 0		- 0		3		4		- 0		(11)		2		- 0		21		(42)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4		8		28		29		26		27		- 0		- 0		5		- 0		- 0		(10)		(2)		- 0		(39)		- 0		8		(23)		- 0		10		- 0		- 0		- 0		(1)		- 0		10		(9)		81		17		901		144		- 0		- 0		- 0		18		- 0		(155)		13		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(4)		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		123,225		(42,079)		-51.9%

		Depreciation and Amortization		45,987		47,793		49,227		63,457		101,840		97,196		105,171		106,166		105,171		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		16,647		- 0		- 0		67		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(462)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(87)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		48		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		33		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(24)		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		121,392		(16,222)		-15.4%

		Interest Expense		12,735		12,282		53,875		55,993		56,650		56,763		56,781		56,758		56,781		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,441		- 0		- 0		24		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(19)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		9		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(4)		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		58,232		(1,451)		-2.6%

		Total Operating Expense		1,228,463		1,308,093		1,481,795		1,595,765		1,841,317		2,016,080		2,131,904		2,140,535		2,135,983		(18,038)		4,555		- 0		3,700		- 0		4,546		13,036		7,596		- 0		- 0		40,953		42,705		- 0		6,002		1,185		1,649		- 0		- 0		- 0		42,712		6,536		(3,304)		671		(5,407)		2,308		(1,325)		(1,404)		(1,163)		29		1,881		(385)		(195)		1,783		(209)		2,826		(159)		(364)		(197)		375		1,133		(215)		(210)		0		(460)		(333)		(101)		439		(86)		(70)		(65)		1,090		(23)		(22)		(19)		(13)		- 0		- 0		- 0		7		8		28		29		31		4		54		54		61		77		92		97		60		227		168		168		185		186		- 0		326		237		- 0		250		255		(3,256)		461		434		507		548		848		631		953		1,136		1,241		1,272		(328)		(5,451)		2,350		2,498		3,093		20,650		(114)		(5,000)		(12,892)		(773)		(1,400)		(304)		(1,000)		(3,655)		- 0		1,221		- 0		4,000		12,000		- 0		(8,796)		2,303,402		(167,420)		-7.8%



		Operating Income (Loss)		67,053		68,580		79,058		18,093		(21,747)		(50,375)		(76,718)		(48,344)		(80,796)		18,038		(2,664)		(555)		(3,700)		(1,453)		(4,546)		(13,036)		(17,551)		(806)		501		10,359		(42,705)		(30,000)		41,395		(1,185)		(1,649)		5,457		5,521		(4,963)		72,288		10,000		6,289		6,354		5,407		2,064		1,795		1,404		1,163		927		836		802		563		500		494		330		325		305		292		271		270		215		210		187		183		141		124		108		86		70		65		60		23		22		19		13		- 0		- 0		- 0		(7)		(8)		(28)		(29)		(31)		(34)		(54)		(54)		(61)		(77)		(92)		(97)		(142)		(158)		(168)		(168)		(185)		(186)		(193)		(115)		(237)		(240)		(250)		(255)		(344)		(429)		(434)		(507)		(548)		(848)		(748)		(953)		(1,136)		(1,241)		(1,272)		328		(2,501)		(2,350)		(2,498)		(3,093)		(20,650)		114		5,000		2,537		773		1,400		304		1,000		3,655		5,000		9,767		1,701		(4,000)		(12,000)		(3,000)		8,796		(31,179)		49,617		61.4%



		EBIDA		125,775		128,655		182,160		137,543		136,743		103,584		85,234		114,579		81,155		18,038		(2,664)		(555)		(3,700)		(1,453)		(4,546)		(13,036)		536		(806)		501		10,449		(42,705)		(30,000)		41,395		(1,185)		(1,649)		5,457		5,521		(4,963)		72,288		10,000		6,289		6,354		5,388		2,064		1,795		1,404		1,163		927		836		802		563		500		494		330		325		305		292		271		(192)		215		210		187		183		141		124		108		86		70		65		60		23		22		(68)		13		- 0		- 0		- 0		(7)		(8)		(28)		(29)		(31)		(34)		(54)		(54)		(61)		(77)		(92)		(97)		(142)		(158)		(168)		(168)		(185)		(186)		(193)		(115)		(237)		(240)		(250)		(255)		(344)		(429)		(434)		(507)		(548)		(800)		(748)		(953)		(1,136)		(1,241)		(1,272)		328		(2,459)		(2,350)		(2,498)		(3,093)		(20,650)		114		5,000		2,537		746		1,400		304		1,000		3,655		5,000		9,767		1,701		(4,000)		(12,000)		(3,000)		8,796		148,445		67,289		82.9%



		**FTEs**

		FTEs, Regular		6,243.9		6,127.2		6,183.1		6,263.6		6,774.0		7,031.1		7,177.8		7,122.7		7,150.5		(102.5)		51.9		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		6.0		2.6		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		37.8		11.4		2.4		(89.0)		10.7		(4.7)		1.4		0.9		0.2		2.6		(0.7)		(0.5)		16.0		0.0		3.8		(0.9)		(1.3)		1.2		1.3		9.2		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.4		(0.6)		(0.9)		0.0		0.4		3.9		0.0		6.1		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		(0.2)		0.0		1.4		0.1		0.9		0.6		0.7		0.0		0.9		0.0		0.9		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.5		0.0		0.0		1.2		0.0		(26.8)		1.4		1.9		0.0		2.5		0.0		3.8		0.0		8.1		10.0		0.0		13.5		0.5		3.5		0.9		2.2		0.0		(0.9)		0.0		(98.4)		(3.4)		(2.4)		(0.9)		0.0		(36.3)		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		7,006.0		144.5		2.0%

		FTEs, Vac,Sick,Holiday		835.1		852.1		846.1		834.6		875.7		908.8		909.8		939.4		972.8		(15.9)		6.3		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		1.0		0.4		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		5.2		1.6		0.2		(9.9)		1.5		(0.6)		0.2		0.1		0.0		0.4		0.0		0.0		2.4		0.0		0.5		(0.1)		(0.2)		0.2		0.2		1.4		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		(0.1)		(0.1)		0.0		0.1		0.6		0.0		0.9		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.2		0.0		0.1		0.0		0.1		0.0		0.1		0.0		0.1		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.2		0.0		(4.0)		0.2		0.3		0.0		0.4		0.0		0.6		0.0		1.2		1.5		0.0		2.0		0.0		0.5		0.1		0.3		0.0		(0.1)		0.0		(13.6)		(0.5)		(0.4)		(0.1)		0.0		(5.4)		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		952.7		20.1		2.1%

		FTEs, Overtime		151.9		127.0		193.8		238.1		212.7		193.8		193.8		187.6		191.8		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		(2.1)		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		(6.3)		(0.0)		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		183.3		8.4		4.4%

		FTEs, Clinical Contract Labor		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		40.4		50.4		47.3		49.7		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		49.7		- 0		0.0%

		FTEs, Capitalized Labor		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		- 0		0.0%

		Total FTEs		7,230.9		7,106.2		7,223.1		7,336.3		7,862.3		8,174.1		8,331.8		8,296.9		8,364.8		(118.4)		58.2		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		7.0		3.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		43.0		13.0		2.7		(98.9)		12.1		(5.3)		1.6		1.0		0.2		3.0		(0.7)		(0.5)		18.4		0.0		4.3		(1.0)		(1.6)		1.4		1.5		10.5		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.4		(0.7)		(1.0)		0.0		0.5		4.5		0.0		7.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		(0.2)		0.0		1.6		0.1		1.0		0.6		0.8		0.0		1.0		0.0		1.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.5		0.0		0.0		1.4		0.0		(32.9)		1.6		2.2		0.0		2.9		0.0		4.4		0.0		9.3		11.5		0.0		15.5		0.5		4.0		1.0		2.5		0.0		(1.0)		0.0		(118.3)		(3.9)		(2.8)		(1.0)		0.0		(41.8)		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		8,191.7		173.1		2.1%





		NOTES:

																												Includes 20% in employee contributions for Skycare + plan memebers and reductionin RTA spend								Salaries and Wages non worked $3.5M						FTES are 4 Pharmacists and 3 Techs		FTES are 4 Pharmacists and 3 Techs																																												0.89405913																																												Vacancy Credit																										Reduced contract labor and vacancy credit																																																								Vacancy Credits and Contract Labor

		Revenue Variance over Prior Year				6.3%		13.4%		3.4%		12.7%		8.0%		4.6%																																																																								0.0874931789																																																																										0.89405913

		Expense Variance over Prior Year				6.5%		13.3%		7.7%		15.4%		9.5%		5.7%																																																																								0.0184476911																																																																										0.0874931789

		FTE Variance over Prior Year				-1.7%		1.6%		1.6%		7.2%		4.0%		1.9%																																																																								1																																																																										0.0184476911

		Labor Cost per FTE (000's Omitted)		$110		$115		$124		$129		$136		$141		$142		$141		$142





P&L Actual Trends

		2026 Budget w/Prior Year Actuals																				Entered Into EPSi Budget Manager																				Best Case Scenario

		000's Omitted																				BASE BUDGET DATA

		Working Draft		2019 Actual		2020 Actual		2021 Actual		2022 Actual		2023 Actual		2024 Actual		2025 June YTD Annualized		2025 Projection		2026 Budget Starting Point		Jul-Aug 2025 Reduction in Force		Reconcile FTEs to Approved/Denied PJC Positions		GME Medicare		Employee Benefits		ACO Capitation Revenue		Non Labor Inflation		COLA		Corporate Items (Blended Units, Depreciation, Interest, SBITA, Ect)		DSH/HCAP Uncompensated Care Payment		Value Based Payments		Retail Pharmacy Growth		Retail/Contract Pharmacy - 340B Impact/Rebate		Increased Charity Care		Volume Adustjments (First Round)		Provider Contract Labor		Provider Incentives		Strategic Price Increase (5%)		Commercial Rate Changes		Medicare Rate Changes		HAP 2.0		Retail & Hospital Pharmacy		Emergency Medicine		Medical Oncology		Recovery Resources		Ob/Gyn		Family Medicine & Express Care		Hospital Ops Admin & Spiritual Care		Access to Care		Behavioral Health		Radiation Oncology		Dermatology		Orthopedics & Podiatry		Women's & Children Nursing		Neurology		Radiology		Pulmonary & Sleep Lab		Internal Medicine		Dining & Logistics		Heart & Vascular		Ambulatory Nursing		Patient Centered Excellence		Library		Endocrinology		Strategy		Gyn Oncology		Palliative Care		Rheumatology		Controller Group		Perioperative		Medical Affairs Admin		MHCHC / FQHC		Enterprise Analytics		BOT Admin		Financial Planning & Analysis		Medicine Admin		Patient Transport		Provider Enterprise Admin		Hospital Medicine		Community Nutrition		Nephrology		Nursing Practice Excellance		Environmental Services		Provider Pipeline Development and Engagement		Emergency Management		Construction - Campus Transformation		Guest Services		SIM Center		Capacity Command Center		Pathology		Patient Throughput (Utilization Review)		Respiratory Therapy		Infectious Disease		Med Staff Operating Fund		Ethics and Compliance		Neurosurgery		Legal Department		Pediatrics & Allergy		Strategic Philanthropy		Utilities Health Centers		PMR		Advanced Practice Providers		Internal Audit		Psych ED		Medicine Pediatrics		Supply Chain		Revenue Cycle		Trauma		Human Resources		Care Transformation		Construction - Transformation Projects		Ambulatory Operations		Graduate Medical Education		Public Safety		Hospital Nursing		Research		Clinical Engineering		Information Services		Facilities		Provider Compensation		Not Replacing Logistics Manager		Anesthesia		Behavioral Health Hospital		Rocky River Dentistry Closure		Provider FTE Changes		Trauma Provider Vacancy Credit		Provider Reduced Teaching Time		Vacancy Credits		Revenue Cycle		Additional Surg, NMSK, Spec Volume		Additional Peds Volume		HR Labor Market Adjustment		Tower Demolition 2026 Spend		Reduced County Funding		PBVC Re-Design		2026 Budget		Variance		Var %



		Inpatient Revenue		1,247,446		1,291,609		1,443,870		1,440,787		1,512,121		1,616,966		1,690,342		1,719,343		1,690,342		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		68,424		- 0		- 0		86,027		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		7,179		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(47,286)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,804,685		114,343		6.8%

		Outpatient Revenue		2,431,143		2,256,948		2,624,008		2,795,019		3,170,257		3,477,813		3,706,905		3,774,324		3,706,905		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		377		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		147,782		- 0		- 0		188,656		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		18,379		30,482		- 0		8,210		2,119		- 0		- 0		3,411		20,352		1,746		1,658		- 0		1,200		18,771		853		(267)		- 0		3,176		3,870		- 0		- 0		678		- 0		(1,003)		84		2,180		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,556		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(491)		262		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(922)		- 0		- 0		- 0		130		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		262		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(266)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		48,758		5,893		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4,214,804		507,898		13.7%

		Gross Patient Revenue		3,678,589		3,548,557		4,067,878		4,235,806		4,682,378		5,094,779		5,397,248		5,493,667		5,397,248		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		377		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		216,206		- 0		- 0		274,683		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		18,379		30,482		- 0		15,388		2,119		- 0		- 0		3,411		20,352		1,746		1,658		- 0		1,200		18,771		853		(267)		- 0		3,176		3,870		- 0		- 0		678		- 0		(1,003)		84		2,180		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,556		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(491)		262		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(922)		- 0		- 0		- 0		130		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		262		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(47,552)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		48,758		5,893		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		6,019,489		622,241		11.5%



		Contractuals		(2,487,654)		(2,435,205)		(2,868,555)		(3,060,670)		(3,406,271)		(3,573,485)		(3,767,617)		(3,835,707)		(3,767,617)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(191)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(150,925)		- 0		- 0		(240,704)		5,521		(4,963)		- 0		5,400		(13,761)		(20,972)		- 0		(9,849)		(1,474)		- 0		- 0		(2,220)		(15,767)		(1,189)		(1,149)		- 0		(818)		(14,039)		(614)		186		- 0		(2,262)		(2,614)		- 0		- 0		(439)		- 0		725		(55)		(1,461)		- 0		- 0		- 0		(819)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		366		(173)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		610		- 0		- 0		- 0		(88)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(145)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		33,289		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5,000		(33,768)		(3,748)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(4,240,727)		(473,110)		12.6%

		Charity Care		(184,084)		(180,970)		(176,366)		(176,308)		(200,698)		(275,868)		(368,701)		(366,967)		(368,701)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(30,000)		(14,770)		- 0		- 0		(23,555)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(1,347)		(2,052)		- 0		(964)		(144)		- 0		- 0		(217)		(1,543)		(116)		(112)		- 0		(80)		(1,374)		(60)		18		- 0		(221)		(256)		- 0		- 0		(43)		- 0		71		(5)		(143)		- 0		- 0		- 0		(80)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		36		(17)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		60		- 0		- 0		- 0		(9)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(14)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3,258		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(3,305)		(367)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(446,054)		(77,352)		21.0%

		Bad Debt		(62,346)		(56,771)		(67,884)		(67,886)		(73,469)		(76,205)		(77,740)		(78,461)		(77,740)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		21		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(3,114)		- 0		- 0		(4,967)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(284)		(433)		- 0		(203)		(30)		- 0		- 0		(46)		(325)		(25)		(24)		- 0		(17)		(290)		(13)		4		- 0		(47)		(54)		- 0		- 0		(9)		- 0		15		(1)		(30)		- 0		- 0		- 0		(17)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		8		(4)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		13		- 0		- 0		- 0		(2)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(3)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		687		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(697)		(77)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(87,702)		(9,963)		12.8%

		DSH Care Assurance		10,723		16,366		24,182		18,593		32,640		35,262		46,250		42,387		46,250		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(0)		(806)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		45,443		(806)		-1.7%

		Provider Fee Hospital Additional Payment (HAP)  / HAP 2.0		20,357		72,115		136,906		112,245		119,662		54,877		70,139		66,628		70,139		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		115,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		185,139		115,000		164.0%

		Directed Payment - CICIP		46,405		55,123		62,041		60,742		60,537		52,121		54,324		54,158		54,324		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		54,324		- 0		0.0%

		GME Medicare		16,894		17,006		19,062		20,052		20,661		24,939		25,474		24,874		25,474		- 0		- 0		(555)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		24,919		(555)		-2.2%

		County Uncompensated Care		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		35,000		35,000		35,000		35,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(3,000)		- 0		32,000		(3,000)		-8.6%				1.4%

		Settlements		25,121		20,892		1,129		18,090		22,083		5,069		23		1,328		23		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(23)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(23)		-100.0%

		Total Deductions		(2,614,584)		(2,491,444)		(2,869,485)		(3,075,142)		(3,424,855)		(3,718,291)		(3,982,848)		(4,056,760)		(3,982,848)		- 0		- 0		(555)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(192)		(806)		- 0		- 0		- 0		(30,000)		(168,809)		- 0		- 0		(269,226)		5,521		(4,963)		115,000		5,400		(15,392)		(23,457)		- 0		(11,016)		(1,648)		- 0		- 0		(2,483)		(17,636)		(1,329)		(1,285)		- 0		(915)		(15,702)		(687)		208		- 0		(2,530)		(2,924)		- 0		- 0		(491)		- 0		811		(61)		(1,634)		- 0		- 0		- 0		(916)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		409		(193)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		682		- 0		- 0		- 0		(98)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(162)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		37,233		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5,000		(37,770)		(4,192)		- 0		- 0		(3,000)		- 0		(4,432,658)		(449,810)		11.3%



		Net Patient Revenue		1,064,005		1,057,113		1,198,393		1,160,664		1,257,523		1,376,488		1,414,399		1,436,907		1,414,399		- 0		- 0		(555)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		185		(806)		- 0		- 0		- 0		(30,000)		47,397		- 0		- 0		5,457		5,521		(4,963)		115,000		5,400		2,988		7,025		- 0		4,372		471		- 0		- 0		927		2,716		417		373		- 0		285		3,068		166		(59)		- 0		646		946		- 0		- 0		187		- 0		(193)		23		546		- 0		- 0		- 0		640		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(81)		69		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(240)		- 0		- 0		- 0		32		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		100		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(10,319)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5,000		10,989		1,701		- 0		- 0		(3,000)		- 0		1,586,831		172,432		12.2%

		Yield %  *		25.68%		24.68%		23.48%		21.98%		21.40%		22.95%		21.92%		22.07%		21.92%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		55.20%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		21.92%		0.00%		0.00%		1.99%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		16.26%		23.05%		0.00%		28.41%		22.22%		0.00%		0.00%		27.19%		13.35%		23.88%		22.50%		0.00%		23.75%		16.35%		19.48%		22.06%		0.00%		20.35%		24.44%		0.00%		0.00%		27.60%		0.00%		19.20%		27.25%		25.05%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		41.12%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		16.59%		26.39%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		26.04%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		24.41%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		38.14%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		21.70%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		22.54%		28.86%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		20.68%		-1.2%		-5.7%



		Other Revenue		87,920		98,503		116,548		163,595		157,416		151,373		149,041		151,475		149,041		- 0		1,891		- 0		- 0		(1,453)		- 0		- 0		(10,140)		- 0		501		0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(4)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		29		- 0		- 0		(6)		2,283		- 0		88		- 0		- 0		95		- 0		457		- 0		- 0		- 0		(277)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(30)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(193)		210		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(3,600)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(217)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(7,951)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(36)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		130,689		(18,352)		-12.3%

		Retail & Contract Pharmacy Revenue		111,191		188,657		213,512		257,199		372,231		437,844		491,746		503,809		491,746		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		51,311		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		11,136		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		510		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		554,703		62,957		12.8%

		County Funding		32,400		32,400		32,400		32,400		32,400		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0%

		Total Operating Revenue		1,295,516		1,376,673		1,560,853		1,613,858		1,819,570		1,965,705		2,055,186		2,092,191		2,055,186		- 0		1,891		(555)		- 0		(1,453)		- 0		- 0		(9,955)		(806)		501		51,311		- 0		(30,000)		47,397		- 0		- 0		5,457		5,521		(4,963)		115,000		16,536		2,984		7,025		- 0		4,372		471		- 0		- 0		957		2,716		417		367		2,283		285		3,156		166		(59)		95		646		1,403		- 0		- 0		187		(277)		(193)		23		546		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,149		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(30)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(81)		69		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(193)		210		- 0		(240)		- 0		- 0		(3,600)		32		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(117)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(7,951)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(10,355)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5,000		10,989		1,701		- 0		- 0		(3,000)		- 0		2,272,223		217,037		10.6%



		Operating Expenses

		Salaries and Wages		645,905		661,169		718,059		762,548		856,993		906,600		919,893		914,450		926,102		(13,484)		3,499		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		11,468		(7,551)		- 0		- 0		745		158		- 0		- 0		1,185		1,649		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,335		(511)		632		(4,891)		1,786		(882)		120		(1,193)		23		1,564		(223)		(151)		1,381		(99)		1,280		(117)		(299)		(135)		341		558		- 0		- 0		0		31		(275)		(80)		450		125		(582)		- 0		443		- 0		- 0		52		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(13)		- 0		51		29		59		(30)		75		- 0		188		- 0		127		216		(131)		- 0		128		- 0		- 0		125		- 0		(2,504)		366		134		- 0		413		- 0		153		- 0		796		954		- 0		(1,015)		(1,195)		621		308		191		17,553		(86)		(4,250)		(8,853)		(415)		(1,134)		(256)		(1,000)		(2,830)		- 0		520		- 0		3,400		- 0		- 0		(8,796)		919,354		6,748		0.7%

		Employee Benefits		151,335		158,970		176,429		186,171		214,087		244,865		259,251		255,846		259,067		(4,555)		1,157		- 0		3,790		- 0		- 0		1,568		(322)		- 0		- 0		256		47		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		701		177		175		(31)		449		(184)		36		25		7		329		(47)		(32)		414		- 0		281		(35)		(65)		(41)		94		239		- 0		- 0		- 0		9		(58)		(24)		- 0		38		274		- 0		133		- 0		- 0		16		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(4)		- 0		23		6		18		20		25		- 0		39		- 0		38		45		(39)		- 0		39		- 0		- 0		38		- 0		(725)		77		40		- 0		98		- 0		30		- 0		341		286		- 0		409		(703)		266		58		82		3,098		(29)		(750)		(2,801)		(96)		(266)		(49)		- 0		(825)		- 0		- 0		- 0		600		- 0		- 0		- 0		263,275		(4,208)		-1.6%

		Purchased Services		91,030		91,325		107,100		118,568		118,646		133,626		158,381		158,234		158,381		- 0		(100)		- 0		(90)		- 0		- 0		- 0		(408)		- 0		- 0		122		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(279)		- 0		(417)		2		4		(1,560)		- 0		- 0		- 0		(121)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(2)		- 0		593		(26)		(147)		(138)		(16)		- 0		(500)		- 0		- 0		- 0		(248)		278		(67)		- 0		(49)		20		- 0		(1)		- 0		- 0		- 0		(29)		- 0		- 0		- 0		5		28		54		(19)		7		- 0		27		8		(37)		- 0		175		2		(27)		385		- 0		74		- 0		- 0		79		257		(3)		2		242		418		9		(215)		480		704		- 0		- 0		1,124		- 0		(3,352)		1,312		2,061		307		- 0		- 0		- 0		(629)		(30)		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		12,000		- 0		- 0		170,651		(12,269)		-7.7%

		Medical Supplies		85,391		92,849		101,598		105,715		115,289		134,793		149,837		154,888		149,837		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4,034		- 0		60		- 0		- 0		(1)		- 0		- 0		6,002		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(73)		- 0		- 0		- 0		(3)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5		- 0		1,011		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		777		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(998)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(1)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		- 0		96		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(1)		- 0		20		- 0		- 0		(19)		(116)		377		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(52)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(101)		(201)		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		701		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		161,354		(11,517)		-7.7%

		Pharmaceuticals		107,934		136,799		156,128		179,069		239,624		297,756		336,544		348,634		336,544		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(0)		- 0		- 0		39,310		42,500		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3,500		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		328		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		513		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		128		11		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(0)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(0)		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		422,835		(86,290)		-25.6%

		Plant Operations		41,385		40,051		41,109		38,258		40,409		44,446		47,016		47,880		47,016		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(514)		- 0		- 0		43		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(2,635)		- 0		- 0		15		(396)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(5)		- 0		- 0		255		- 0		(0)		(169)		(21)		(149)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		994		- 0		- 0		5		- 0		- 0		(5)		- 0		- 0		- 0		5		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(31)		- 0		- 0		13		- 0		74		- 0		4		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5		- 0		20		237		- 0		3		(0)		(10)		5		8		- 0		11		(26)		(44)		(128)		- 0		- 0		37		278		(29)		127		72		2,458		- 0		- 0		- 0		(255)		(3)		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		47,263		(247)		-0.5%

		Non-Medical Supplies		13,568		12,424		11,964		14,190		17,383		17,405		15,937		16,421		15,937		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		512		- 0		(93)		- 0		- 0		46		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		24		(18)		(2)		- 0		9		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(7)		(20)		(4)		- 0		(8)		- 0		(444)		(10)		(4)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(15)		- 0		(25)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(7)		- 0		- 0		- 0		26		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(2)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		32		- 0		(58)		(10)		- 0		55		- 0		- 0		5		(1)		(13)		0		- 0		9		(0)		31		(27)		- 0		- 0		- 0		92		- 0		(7)		12		- 0		55		- 0		- 0		- 0		(248)		(1)		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		15,822		115		0.7%

		Other Expenses		33,193		54,431		66,306		71,796		80,396		82,630		83,093		81,258		81,146		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(1,662)		- 0		- 0		341		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		42,712		- 0		(8)		(117)		(48)		57		128		- 0		5		- 0		(12)		6		(1)		4		(106)		- 0		2		1		(2)		(3)		(8)		(77)		(195)		- 0		- 0		- 0		3		4		- 0		(11)		2		- 0		21		(42)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4		8		28		29		26		27		- 0		- 0		5		- 0		- 0		(10)		(2)		- 0		(39)		- 0		8		(23)		- 0		10		- 0		- 0		- 0		(1)		- 0		10		(9)		81		17		901		144		- 0		- 0		- 0		18		- 0		(155)		13		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(4)		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		123,225		(42,079)		-51.9%

		Depreciation and Amortization		45,987		47,793		49,227		63,457		101,840		97,196		105,171		106,166		105,171		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		16,647		- 0		- 0		67		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(462)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(87)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		48		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		33		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(24)		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		121,392		(16,222)		-15.4%

		Interest Expense		12,735		12,282		53,875		55,993		56,650		56,763		56,781		56,758		56,781		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,441		- 0		- 0		24		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(19)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		9		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(4)		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		58,232		(1,451)		-2.6%

		Total Operating Expense		1,228,463		1,308,093		1,481,795		1,595,765		1,841,317		2,016,080		2,131,904		2,140,535		2,135,983		(18,038)		4,555		- 0		3,700		- 0		4,546		13,036		7,596		- 0		- 0		40,953		42,705		- 0		6,002		1,185		1,649		- 0		- 0		- 0		42,712		6,536		(3,304)		671		(5,407)		2,308		(1,325)		(1,404)		(1,163)		29		1,881		(385)		(195)		1,783		(209)		2,826		(159)		(364)		(197)		375		1,133		(215)		(210)		0		(460)		(333)		(101)		439		(86)		(70)		(65)		1,090		(23)		(22)		(19)		(13)		- 0		- 0		- 0		7		8		28		29		31		4		54		54		61		77		92		97		60		227		168		168		185		186		- 0		326		237		- 0		250		255		(3,256)		461		434		507		548		848		631		953		1,136		1,241		1,272		(328)		(5,451)		2,350		2,498		3,093		20,650		(114)		(5,000)		(12,892)		(773)		(1,400)		(304)		(1,000)		(3,655)		- 0		1,221		- 0		4,000		12,000		- 0		(8,796)		2,303,402		(167,420)		-7.8%



		Operating Income (Loss)		67,053		68,580		79,058		18,093		(21,747)		(50,375)		(76,718)		(48,344)		(80,796)		18,038		(2,664)		(555)		(3,700)		(1,453)		(4,546)		(13,036)		(17,551)		(806)		501		10,359		(42,705)		(30,000)		41,395		(1,185)		(1,649)		5,457		5,521		(4,963)		72,288		10,000		6,289		6,354		5,407		2,064		1,795		1,404		1,163		927		836		802		563		500		494		330		325		305		292		271		270		215		210		187		183		141		124		108		86		70		65		60		23		22		19		13		- 0		- 0		- 0		(7)		(8)		(28)		(29)		(31)		(34)		(54)		(54)		(61)		(77)		(92)		(97)		(142)		(158)		(168)		(168)		(185)		(186)		(193)		(115)		(237)		(240)		(250)		(255)		(344)		(429)		(434)		(507)		(548)		(848)		(748)		(953)		(1,136)		(1,241)		(1,272)		328		(2,501)		(2,350)		(2,498)		(3,093)		(20,650)		114		5,000		2,537		773		1,400		304		1,000		3,655		5,000		9,767		1,701		(4,000)		(12,000)		(3,000)		8,796		(31,179)		49,617		61.4%



		EBIDA		125,775		128,655		182,160		137,543		136,743		103,584		85,234		114,579		81,155		18,038		(2,664)		(555)		(3,700)		(1,453)		(4,546)		(13,036)		536		(806)		501		10,449		(42,705)		(30,000)		41,395		(1,185)		(1,649)		5,457		5,521		(4,963)		72,288		10,000		6,289		6,354		5,388		2,064		1,795		1,404		1,163		927		836		802		563		500		494		330		325		305		292		271		(192)		215		210		187		183		141		124		108		86		70		65		60		23		22		(68)		13		- 0		- 0		- 0		(7)		(8)		(28)		(29)		(31)		(34)		(54)		(54)		(61)		(77)		(92)		(97)		(142)		(158)		(168)		(168)		(185)		(186)		(193)		(115)		(237)		(240)		(250)		(255)		(344)		(429)		(434)		(507)		(548)		(800)		(748)		(953)		(1,136)		(1,241)		(1,272)		328		(2,459)		(2,350)		(2,498)		(3,093)		(20,650)		114		5,000		2,537		746		1,400		304		1,000		3,655		5,000		9,767		1,701		(4,000)		(12,000)		(3,000)		8,796		148,445		67,289		82.9%

																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																										-1.4%

		**FTEs**

		FTEs, Regular		6,243.9		6,127.2		6,183.1		6,263.6		6,774.0		7,031.1		7,177.8		7,122.7		7,150.5		(102.5)		51.9		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		6.0		2.6		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		37.8		11.4		2.4		(89.0)		10.7		(4.7)		1.4		0.9		0.2		2.6		(0.7)		(0.5)		16.0		0.0		3.8		(0.9)		(1.3)		1.2		1.3		9.2		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.4		(0.6)		(0.9)		0.0		0.4		3.9		0.0		6.1		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		(0.2)		0.0		1.4		0.1		0.9		0.6		0.7		0.0		0.9		0.0		0.9		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.5		0.0		0.0		1.2		0.0		(26.8)		1.4		1.9		0.0		2.5		0.0		3.8		0.0		8.1		10.0		0.0		13.5		0.5		3.5		0.9		2.2		0.0		(0.9)		0.0		(98.4)		(3.4)		(2.4)		(0.9)		0.0		(36.3)		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		7,006.0		144.5		2.0%

		FTEs, Vac,Sick,Holiday		835.1		852.1		846.1		834.6		875.7		908.8		909.8		939.4		972.8		(15.9)		6.3		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		1.0		0.4		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		5.2		1.6		0.2		(9.9)		1.5		(0.6)		0.2		0.1		0.0		0.4		0.0		0.0		2.4		0.0		0.5		(0.1)		(0.2)		0.2		0.2		1.4		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		(0.1)		(0.1)		0.0		0.1		0.6		0.0		0.9		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.2		0.0		0.1		0.0		0.1		0.0		0.1		0.0		0.1		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.2		0.0		(4.0)		0.2		0.3		0.0		0.4		0.0		0.6		0.0		1.2		1.5		0.0		2.0		0.0		0.5		0.1		0.3		0.0		(0.1)		0.0		(13.6)		(0.5)		(0.4)		(0.1)		0.0		(5.4)		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		952.7		20.1		2.1%

		FTEs, Overtime		151.9		127.0		193.8		238.1		212.7		193.8		193.8		187.6		191.8		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		(2.1)		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		(6.3)		(0.0)		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		183.3		8.4		4.4%

		FTEs, Clinical Contract Labor		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		40.4		50.4		47.3		49.7		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		49.7		- 0		0.0%

		FTEs, Capitalized Labor		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		- 0		0.0%

		Total FTEs		7,230.9		7,106.2		7,223.1		7,336.3		7,862.3		8,174.1		8,331.8		8,296.9		8,364.8		(118.4)		58.2		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		7.0		3.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		43.0		13.0		2.7		(98.9)		12.1		(5.3)		1.6		1.0		0.2		3.0		(0.7)		(0.5)		18.4		0.0		4.3		(1.0)		(1.6)		1.4		1.5		10.5		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.4		(0.7)		(1.0)		0.0		0.5		4.5		0.0		7.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		(0.2)		0.0		1.6		0.1		1.0		0.6		0.8		0.0		1.0		0.0		1.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.5		0.0		0.0		1.4		0.0		(32.9)		1.6		2.2		0.0		2.9		0.0		4.4		0.0		9.3		11.5		0.0		15.5		0.5		4.0		1.0		2.5		0.0		(1.0)		0.0		(118.3)		(3.9)		(2.8)		(1.0)		0.0		(41.8)		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		8,191.7		173.1		2.1%

														-2.6%				-2.3%



		NOTES:

																												Includes 20% in employee contributions for Skycare + plan memebers and reductionin RTA spend								Salaries and Wages non worked $3.5M						FTES are 4 Pharmacists and 3 Techs		FTES are 4 Pharmacists and 3 Techs																																												0.89405913																																												Vacancy Credit																										Reduced contract labor and vacancy credit																																																								Vacancy Credits and Contract Labor				81058 in 50009656				Put in as a $5M vacancy credit in 50008568																				81058 in 90319209

		Revenue Variance over Prior Year				6.3%		13.4%		3.4%		12.7%		8.0%		4.6%																																																																								0.0874931789																																																																										0.89405913

		Expense Variance over Prior Year				6.5%		13.3%		7.7%		15.4%		9.5%		5.7%																																																																								0.0184476911																																																																										0.0874931789

		FTE Variance over Prior Year				-1.7%		1.6%		1.6%		7.2%		4.0%		1.9%																																																																								1																																																																										0.0184476911

		Labor Cost per FTE (000's Omitted)		$110		$115		$124		$129		$136		$141		$142		$141		$142





P&L Bar Graphs

				2022 Actual		2023 Actual		2024 Actual		2025 Projection		2026 Budget		2027 Target

		Operating Income / (Loss)		$18,093		($21,747)		($50,375)		($48,344)		($19,179)		$21,400

		Tower Demolition Expenses										($12,000)		($21,400)



Operating Income / (Loss) Trends



Operating Income / (Loss)	

2022 Actual	2023 Actual	2024 Actual	2025 Projection	2026 Budget	2027 Target	18093	-21747	-50375.05891999905	-48344.02989471145	-19179.364344476722	21400	Tower Demolition Expenses	

2022 Actual	2023 Actual	2024 Actual	2025 Projection	2026 Budget	2027 Target	-12000	-21400	









Capital Graph

				2026 Capital

		Outpatient Health Center		$17,000,000

		Prior Year Projects		$10,000,000

		Strategic, Routine & Contingency		$45,000,000



2026 Capital Plan



2026 Capital	

Outpatient Health Center	Prior Year Projects	Strategic, Routine 	&	 Contingency	17000000	10000000	45000000	





County Uncompensated Care

		Year		County funding for MetroHealth (HHS levy)		Adjust to 2026 dollars (Millions)

		2007		$36.1		$52.6

		2008		$36.1		$51.6

		2009		$36.1		$51.0

		2010		$36.1		$50.2

		2011		$36.1		$49.1

		2012		$36.1		$48.1

		2013		$36.1		$47.2

		2014		$40.0		$51.8

		2015		$40.0		$51.7

		2016		$32.4		$41.8

		2017		$32.4		$41.1

		2018		$32.4		$40.2

		2019		$32.4		$39.6

		2020		$32.4		$39.1

		2021		$32.4		$37.2

		2022		$32.4		$34.4

		2023		$32.4		$32.9

		2024		$35.0		$35.8

		2025		$35.0		$35.7

		2026		$32.0		$32.0

				US inflation calculator



2007-2026 County Funding for MetroHealth (HHS Levy)



County Funding for MetroHealth (HHS Levy)	



2007	2008	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023	2024	2025	2026	36.1	36.1	36.1	36.1	36.1	36.1	36.1	40	40	32.4	32.4	32.4	32.4	32.4	32.4	32.4	32.4	35	35	32	HHS Levy Adjusted to 2026 Dollars	

2007	2008	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023	2024	2025	2026	52.6	51.6	51	50.2	49.1	48.1	47.2	51.8	51.7	41.8	41.1	40.200000000000003	39.6	39.1	37.200000000000003	34.4	32.9	35.799999999999997	35.700000000000003	32	Year





$ (millions)











Key Assumptions

				2026 Budget

				Key Volume Assumptions

				Description		2024A		2025P		2026B		Var %		Notes

				Average Daily Census		415		429		380		-11.5%		Excludes Obs

				Inpatient Days		151,940		156,727		138,569		-11.6%		Month End System Summary Stats

				Observation Days		17,411		23,870		24,355		2.0%		Month End System Summary Stats

				Average Length of Stay (ALOS)		5.7		5.7		5.4		-5.3%		Month End System Summary Stats

				Case Mix Index		1.75		1.77		1.78		0.6%		Month End System Summary Stats

				Inpatient Discharges		26,561		26,406		25,723		-2.6%		Month End System Summary Stats

				Emergency Department Visits		152,267		159,969		161,401		0.9%		Month End System Summary Stats

				Inpatient Surgery Cases		5,192		4,976		4,950		-0.5%		Month End System Summary Stats

				Outpatient Surgery Cases		17,603		17,888		19,016		6.3%		Month End System Summary Stats

				Clinic Visits		1,385,675		1,443,581		1,479,702		2.5%		Month End System Summary Stats

				Procedures		239,695		250,823		260,338		3.8%		Month End System Summary Stats - Ancillary

				Prescriptions Filled		1,967,338		2,186,330		2,418,966		10.6%		Month End System Summary Stats

				Relative Value Units Inpatient		600,735		600,486		530,915		-11.6%		2025 wRVU Reporting Workbook

				Relative Value Units Outpatient		3,975,099		4,718,106		4,836,160		2.5%		2025 wRVU Reporting Workbook





				Gross Patient Revenue Assumptions

				Description (in $000s)		2024A		2025P		2026B		Var %

				Inpatient Gross Revenue		$1,616,966		$1,719,343		$1,804,685		5.0%

				Outpatient Gross Revenue		$3,477,813		$3,774,324		$4,214,804		11.7%

				Total Gross Revenue		$5,094,779		$5,493,667		$6,019,489		9.6%



				Revenue Rate Assumptions

				Description (in $000s)		2024A		2025P		2026B				2025 Budget Presentation		Susan Mego

				Commercial Rate Change		1.2%		2.7%		2.2%						Joe Varga / Kinsey Jolliff

				Medicaid Rate Change		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

				(including managed care)												Joe Varga / Kinsey Jolliff

				Medicare Rate Change I/P, O/P		4.6%		3.7%		2-3%

				(including managed care)		1.2%		1.0%		0.0%				Operating Statement - Total Operating Revenue

				CDM Price Increase		3.4%		4.6%		5.0%

				Total Operating Revenue		$1,965,705		$2,092,191		$2,272,223



				Supplemental Payments

				Description (in $000s)		2024A		2025P		2026B

				DSH Care Assurance (HCAP)		$35,262		$42,387		$45,443

				Provider Fee Hospital Additional Payment (HAP) & HAP 2.0		$54,877		$66,628		$185,139

				Directed Payment - CICIP		$52,121		$54,158		$54,324

				GME Medicare		$24,939		$24,874		$24,919

				County Uncompensated Care		$35,000		$35,000		$32,000

				Total Supplemental Payments		$202,198		$223,047		$341,825



				Retail & Contract Pharmacy Assumptions

				Description (in $000s)		2024A		2025P		2026B		Var %		Month End System Summary Stats

				Prescriptions Filled		1,967,338		2,186,330		2,418,966		10.6%

				Retail Pharmacy Revenue		$437,844		$491,746		$554,703		12.8%

				Pharmacy Labor Costs								ERROR:#DIV/0!		Month End System Summary Stats

				Pharmaceutical Expenses								ERROR:#DIV/0!

				Department Expenses								ERROR:#DIV/0!

				Depreciation & Interest								ERROR:#DIV/0!

				Total Operating Expenses		$0		$0		$0		ERROR:#DIV/0!

				Operating Income / (Loss)		$437,844		$491,746		$554,703		12.8%



				Operating Margin %		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%

				Capture Rate		53.8%		56.6%										$0

				Avg Revenue per Script		$0		$0		$0

				Avg Pharmaceutical Expense per Script		$0		$0		$0



				Non-Provider Salary Inflation Assumptions 

				Description (in $000s)		2024A		2025P		2026B				Use budget presentation 2025 Projection for 2024 actuals

				Nurse		4.00%		0.00%		3.00%		Jun-26

				Residents		5.00%		3.50%		3.50%		Jul-26

				Bargaining 		3.25%		3.50%		3.00%		AFSCME 3%; Feb 2, OPBA 3%; July 1, Teamsters 3%; January 1

				Non-Bargaining		4.00%		0.00%		3.00%		Jun-26

				Cost of Living Adjustment		$13,412		$3,836		$13,036

				Labor Market Strategy		$0		$0		$4,000



				TOTAL: Key Staffing Assumptions

				Description (in $000s)		2024A		2025P		2026B

				Total Full Time Equivalents (FTE)		8,174		8,297		8,192		Month End System Summary Stats

				% Full Time Equivalents Increase		- 0		1.5%		-1%

				Overtime as % of Paid Hours		2.4%		2.3%		2.2%		Month End System Summary Stats

				Contract Labor as % of Total Labor 		3.1%		1.8%		1.0%		Month End System Summary Stats

				Total Salaries, Wages & Benefits % of Total Operating Revenue		58.6%		55.9%		52.0%

				Salary, Wages & Benefits		$1,151,465		$1,170,296		$1,182,630

				Average Salary, Wages & Benefit Per Full Time Equivalent		$140,867		$141,052		$144,369



				PROVIDERS:  Key Staffing Assumptions

				Description (in $000s)		2024A		2025P		2026B

				Provider Full Time Equivalents (FTE)		1,062		1,086		1,107		FTE Slicer:Job Category: Providers

				% Provider FTE Increase		- 0		2.3%		1.9%

				Physician Contracted Labor		$12,179		$4,622		$5,839		810440000 - PHYSICIAN CONTRACTED LABOR

				Provider Incentives		$43,963		$44,508		$45,554		810500000 - PROVIDER INCENTIVES

				Provider Market Adjustment		$0		$0		$20,650

				Provider Salaries, Wages & Benefits % of Total Operating Revenue		21.2%		19.9%		19.6%

				Professional Salaries, Wages & Benefits		$415,803		$416,230		$445,525		Entity P&L: Professional

				Average Salary, Wages & Benefit Per Provider Full Time Equivalent		$392		$383		$402



				Non - PROVIDERS:  Key Staffing Assumptions

				Description (in $000s)		2024A		2025P		2026B

				Total Non Provider Full Time Equivalents		7,112		7,211		7,085

				% Full Time Equivalents Increase		- 0		1.4%		-1.7%

				Overtime as % of Paid Hours		2.4%		2.3%		2.2%

				Contract Labor		$16,603		$12,771		$6,314

				Non-Provider Salaries, Wages & Benefits % of Total Operating Revenue		37.4%		36.0%		32.4%

				Non-Provider Salary, Wages & Benefits		$735,662		$754,066		$737,105

				Average Salary, Wages & Benefit Per Non-Provider Full Time Equivalent		$103		$105		$104



				Benefits Assumptions												Jim J sent Sarah Alpert an email

				Description		2024A		2025P		2026B

				Employee Health Insurance Contribution		21.8%		21.5%



				Employee Health Insurance		$136,713,206		$148,664,852				P&L Employee Benefits

				Employee Contributions		($29,778,193)		($31,935,062)

				Other Benefits Expense		$28,117,400		$35,072,984

				Retirement Expense		$109,812,754		$113,333,100

				Total Benefits Expense		$244,865,167		$265,135,874



				MH Research

				Description		2024A		2025P		2026B

				Number of grants managed by MHS		143		145				Mh Research + Grants Accounting

				Operating Revenue		$17,010,821		$17,526,404

				Labor Costs		$23,919,761		$24,261,725

				Department Expenses		$1,264,742		$3,207,877

				Total Expenses		$25,184,503		$27,469,602		$0

				Operating Income / (Loss)		($8,173,682)		($9,943,198)		$0

				MH Research FTEs		157.0		161.5



				Department Expense Assumptions

				Description (in $000s)		2024A		2025P		2026B

				Medical Supplies		2.0% -4.0%		1.4% - 2.4%		1.2% - 3.5%

				Pharmacy Drug Expense		4.0% - 14.0%		3.3% - 14.0%		1.7% - 5.0%

				Purchased Services		4.0% - 6.0%		2.8% - 3.8%		1.5% - 4.5%

				Utilities		3.0% - 6.0%		2.7% - 3.7%		1.9% - 5.6%

				IT / Software		3.5% - 4.8%		2.3% - 3.3%		1.8% - 5.3%

				Food		7.0% - 9.0%		1.8% - 2.8%		1.7% - 5.0%

				Facilities / Construction		4.5% - 6.5%		3.3% - 4.3%		1.5% - 4.4%

				All Other		2.4% - 6.0%		3.9% - 4.9%		1.2% - 3.6%

				Total Department Expense		$710,656		$807,315		$941,149



				APEX - Operating Expenses

				Description		2026B

				APEX Medical Supplies		$377

				APEX Operating Expenses (Consultants, Warehousing/Relocation Expense)		$704

				Total APEX Operating Expenses		$1,081



				Description (in $000s)		2022A		2023A		2024A		2025P		2026B

				Total Operating Revenue		$   1,613,858		$   1,819,570		$   1,965,705		$   2,092,191		$   2,272,223



				Operating Expenses:

				Salaries, Wages, & Benefits		948,719		1,071,080		1,151,465		1,170,296		1,182,630

				Department Expenses		527,596		611,747		710,656		807,315		941,149

				Depreciation, Amortization, and Interest		119,450		158,490		153,959		162,923		179,624

				Total Operating Expenses		1,595,765		1,841,317		2,016,080		2,140,535		2,303,402



				Operating Income (Loss)		$   18,093		$   (21,747)		$   (50,375)		$   (48,344)		$   (31,179)

				Operating Income (Loss) Margin %		1.1%		-1.2%		-2.6%		-2.3%		-1.4%



				EBIDA		$   137,543		$   136,743		$   103,584		$   114,579		$   148,445

				EBIDA Margin %		8.5%		7.5%		5.3%		5.5%		6.5%



				FTEs		7,336		7,862		8,174		8,297		8,192







Change Requests Crosswalk

		Working Draft		Operating Income / (Loss)		FTEs

		Base 2026 Budget Operating Income / (Loss) (excludes dept change request)		($52,051,686)		8,314.6

		Includes HAP 2.0, sustained CICIP & 340B cuts



		2026 Target Operating Income / Loss		$0



		Delta		($52,051,686)



		Approved Department Change Request		$32,870,028		(122.9)



		2026 Operating Income / Loss with Approved Change Request		($19,181,658)		8,191.7

		2026 EBIDA with Approved Change Request		$160,442,265





		Department Change Requests		Operating Income / (Loss)		FTEs		x		Net Patient Revenue Volume Adustjments (First Round)		Budget Hearing		Budget Request Result		ELT Leader		Senior Leader		Requestor		Notes

		Pharmacy (Retail & Hospital)		$10,000,000		43.0		Recommend we include a place holder for Med Onc Infusion NPR increase				Yes				Nabil Chehade, MD		Ryan Mezinger		Ryan Mezinger		Offset by Revenue

		Emergency Medicine		$6,288,513		13.0		Vacancy Credit		$5,154,139		Yes				David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Charles Emerman, MD		Michelle Dudas

		Medical Oncology		$6,354,499		2.7				$4,090,607		No		Approved		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Catherine Curley, MD		Jason Blevins

		Recovery Resources		$5,406,701		(98.9)		Kept patient revenue and site operating expenses in the 2026 Budget

		Ob/Gyn		$2,063,963		12.1		Add 125 deliveries for midwifery (Year 1 Proforma)		($994,589)		Yes		Approved		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Donald Wiper, MD		Lydia Bert

		Family Medicine / Express Care		$1,795,406		(5.3)				($966,465)		No		Approved		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Bode Adebambo, MD		John Peterson

		Hospital Ops Admin & Spiritual Care		$1,403,596		1.6						No		Approved		Doug Bruce, MD		Brian Rentschler		Brian Rentschler

		Access to Care		$1,163,340		1.0						Yes		Partially Approved		Doug Bruce, MD		Kate Nagle		Arthur Price

		Behavioral Health		$927,252		0.2		Added volume to Child Psych, thanks Ana & Kate		($1,634,906)		Yes		Approved		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Kate Nagle		Kate Nagle		Grant funded

		Radiation Oncology		$835,629		3.0				$5,517,408		No		Approved		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Roger Ove, MD		Jason Blevins

		Dermatology		$802,414		(0.7)				$658,386		No		Approved		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		David Crowe, MD		Jason Blevins

		Orthopedics & Podiatry		$562,684		(0.5)				$2,591,896		No		Approved		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		John (Jack) Wilber, MD		Jason Blevins

		Women's & Children		$500,000		18.4		Recommend we add contract income for NFP, $500K profit margin.				Yes				Candace Mori		Kim Green		Kim Green

		Neurology		$493,902		0.0				$946,456		No		Approved		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Agnieszka Ardelt, MD		Jason Blevins

		Radiology		$329,973		4.3		Vacancy Credit		$45,098		Yes				David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Brian Rentschler		Diane Weber

		Pulmonary & Sleep Lab		$324,830		(1.0)				$2,385,293		No		Approved		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Catherine Curley, MD		Jason Blevins

		Internal Medicine		$304,843		(1.6)				$415,869		No		Approved		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Catherine Curley, MD		John Peterson

		Dining & Logistics		$292,328		1.4						No		Approved		Doug Bruce, MD		Brian Rentschler		Patricia McClain

		Heart & Vascular		$270,976		1.5				$270,976		No		Approved		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Catherine Curley, MD		Jason Blevins

		Ambulatory Nursing		$269,904		10.5		Vacancy Credit		$1,880,419		Yes		Approved		Candace Mori		Kathleen Rizer		Kathleen Rizer

		Patient Centered Excellence		$215,055		0.0						No		Approved		Joseph Golob, MD		Maureen Sullivan		Maureen Sullivan

		Library		$210,251		0.0						No		Approved		David Stepnick, MD		Patricia Gallagher		Patricia Gallagher

		Endocrinology		$186,657		0.0				$50,332		No		Approved		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Catherine Curley, MD		Jason Blevins

		Strategy		$183,050		0.4						No		Approved		Christine Alexander-Rager, MD		Peter Benkowski		Cindy Gallaspie

		Gyn Oncology		$140,582		(0.7)				($1,714,693)		No		Approved		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Donald Wiper, MD		Jason Blevins

		Palliative Care		$123,964		(1.0)				$231,191		No		Approved		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Catherine Curley, MD		Jason Blevins

		Rheumatology		$107,554		0.0				($304,611)		No		Approved		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Catherine Curley, MD		Jason Blevins

		Controller Group		$85,649		0.5						No		Approved		Geoff Himes / Jeff Rooney		Patrick Woods		Patrick Woods

		Perioperative		$69,573		4.5		Vacancy Credit.  Approved Dr. Siskas FTE and additional OR nurses		$3,027,449		Yes				Doug Bruce, MD		Brian Rentschler		Mike McGrath

		Medical Affairs Admin		$65,005		0.0						No		Approved		David Stepnick, MD		Patricia Gallagher		Patricia Gallagher

		MHCHC / FQHC		$59,716		7.0				$864,979		No		Approved		Doug Bruce, MD		Kate Nagel		Nic Sukalac

		Enterprise Analytics		$23,323		0.0						No		Approved		Geoff Himes / Jeff Rooney		Aaron Loyd		Aaron Loyd

		BOT Admin		$22,229		0.0						No		Approved		Christine Alexander-Rager, MD		Tamiyka Rose		Brendan Sorg

		Financial Planning & Analysis		$19,300		0.0						No		Approved		Geoff Himes / Jeff Rooney		Erin Smith		Erin Smith

		Medicine Admin		$12,564		0.0						No		Approved		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Catherine Curley, MD		Jason Blevins

		Patient Transport		$0		0.0		Vacancy Credits				Yes		Approved - Vacancy Credit		Doug Bruce, MD		Brian Rentschler		Barbara Krejsa

		Provider Enterprise Admin		($500)		0.0						No		Approved		David Stepnick, MD 		Kelly Andolek		Kelly Andolek

		Hospital Medicine		($1,444)		0.0				$5,226,400		No		Approved		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Catherine Curley, MD		Jason Blevins

		Community Nutrition		($6,582)		0.0				$28,478		No		Approved		Doug Bruce, MD		Kate Nagle		Jennifer Bier

		Nephrology		($8,140)		0.0				$85,701		No		Approved		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Catherine Curley, MD		Jason Blevins

		Nursing Practice Excellance		($28,000)		0.0						No		Approved		Candace Mori		Victoria Bowden		Ob.

		Environmental Services		($28,509)		0.0		Vacancy Credit				Yes		Approved		Doug Bruce, MD		Brian Rentschler		Kevin Myers

		Provider Pipeline Development and Engagement		($30,500)		0.0		Recommend to approve				No		Partially approve

		Emergency Management		($34,458)		(0.2)						No		Approved		Doug Bruce, MD		Gabrielle Hubbard		Gabrielle Hubbard

		Construction - Campus Transformation		($53,955)		0.0						Yes		Approved		Doug Bruce, MD		James Bicak		Eileen Hayes

		Guest Services		($54,189)		1.6						Yes		Approved		Doug Bruce, MD		Brian Rentschler		Barbara Krejsa

		Professional Affairs Office (SIM Center)		($60,503)		0.1						No		Approved		David Stepnick, MD 		Patricia Gallagher		Patricia Gallagher

		Capacity Command Center		($77,277)		1.0						Yes		Partially Approved		Doug Bruce, MD		Brian Rentschler		Barbara Krejsa

		Pathology		($91,688)		0.6		Vacancy Credit		$808,392		Yes				David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Agnes Loeffler		Carol Iaffaldano

		Patient Throughput (Utilization Review)		($97,394)		0.8						Yes		Approved		Doug Bruce, MD		Brian Rentschler		Barbara Krejsa

		Respiratory Therapy		($141,851)		0.0		Vacancy Credit				Yes				Doug Bruce, MD		Mary Jo Murray		Samuel Miihlbach

		Infectious Disease		($157,918)		1.0				$169,991		Yes				David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Catherine Curley, MD		Jason Blevins

		Med Staff Operating Fund		($168,000)		0.0						No		Approved		David Stepnick, MD 		Patricia Gallagher		Patricia Gallagher

		Ethics and Compliance		($167,601)		1.0						Yes		Partially Approved		James Wellons		Sarah Partington		Sarah Partington

		Neurosurgery		($184,920)		0.0				$2,035,420		No		Approved		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Michael Kelly, MD		Jason Blevins

		Legal Department		($185,851)		0.0		Add Coord Risk Mgt, remove Darlene White FTE, add Legal Fees				No				James Wellons		Brendan Sorg		Brendan Sorg

		Pediatrics & Allergy		($192,922)		0.0				($1,232,103)		No		Approved		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Aparna Roy, MD		Kim Green & Ana Velez

		Strategic Philanthropy		($115,058)		0.5						No		Approved		Christine Alexander-Rager, MD		Kate Brown		Michelle Wood

		Utilities Health Centers		($236,972)		0.0						No		Approved		Doug Bruce, MD		Jim Bicak		Karen Dethloff

		PMR		($240,043)		0.0		Reduced visits - ok to approve?

		Advanced Practice Providers		($249,589)		1.4						Yes		Partially Approved		David Stepnick, MD		Megan Flannery		Megan Flannery

		Internal Audit		($255,138)		0.0						No		Approved		Christine Alexander-Rager, MD		Tamiyka Rose		Robin Barre

		Psych ED		($343,858)		(32.9)		Remove Psych ED FTEs and ADAMHS Board Contract Revenue

		Medicine Pediatrics		($428,838)		1.6				$267,635		No		Approved		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Holly Perzy, MD		John Peterson

		Supply Chain		($433,840)		2.2						Maybe		Approved		Geoff Himes / Jeff Rooney		Carol Martz		Michael Jones		Updated file sent 9/19

		Revenue Cycle		($507,315)		0.0						No		Approved		Geoff Himes / Jeff Rooney		Jennifer "Nikki" Davis		N/A

		Trauma		($548,243)		2.9		Provider Vacancy Credit, remove the Call pay request		($702,389)		Yes				David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Nimit Patel, MD		Cristina Nickell

		Human Resources		($847,706)		0.0		Vacancy Credit  - remove the CFO recruitment fees				Yes				Christine Alexander-Rager, MD		Deborah Southerington		Jennifer Esposito

		Care Transformation		($748,219)		4.4		Vacancy Credit & removed Careport expense (already included in SBITA)		$539,213		Yes				Nabil Chehade, MD		Ryan Johnson		Ryan Johnson

		Construction - Transformation Projects		($953,016)		0.0						Yes		Partially Approved		Doug Bruce, MD		James Bicak		Eileen Hayes

		Ambulatory Operations		($1,136,493)		9.3		Assume staggered start dates				Yes		Approved		Doug Bruce, MD		Kate Nagle		Zhanna Makris

		Graduate Medical Education		($1,240,506)		11.5						No		Approved		John Chae, MD		Abdullah Ghori, MD		Marcie Caudill

		Public Safety		($1,272,499)		0.0		Vacancy Credit				Yes				Christine Alexander-Rager, MD		Joseph Greiner		Dan Engelman & Delmar Henderson

		Hospital Nursing		$327,611		15.5		Vacancy Credit and reduced contract labor				Yes				Candace Mori

		Research		($2,500,808)		0.5						Yes				John Chae, MD		N/A		Erin Fogarty 		Updated file sent 9/17

		Clinical Engineering		($2,350,161)		4.0		Vacancy Credit				Yes				Doug Bruce, MD		Brian Rentschler		Robert Tackett

		Information Services		($2,498,310)		1.0		Vacancy Credit				Yes				Nabil Chehade, MD		Dave Fiser		Dave Fiser

		Facilities		($3,092,669)		2.5		Vacancy Credit				Yes				Doug Bruce, MD		Jim Bicak		Karen Dethloff

		Provider Compensation		($20,650,000)		0.0						Yes				David Stepnick, MD 		Kelly Andolek		Kelly Andolek

		Not replacing Logistics Manager		$114,221		(1.0)

		Anesthesia		$5,000,000		0.0						No

		Behavioral Health Hospital		$2,537,398		(118.3)						No

		Rocky River Dentistry Closure		$773,385		(3.9)		Rocky River Dentistry closure, keep volume

		Provider FTEs Changes		$1,400,000		(2.8)

		Trauma Vacancy Credit		$304,374		(1.0)

		Provider Reduced Teaching Time		$1,000,000				The pickup will be in reduced provider incentives

		Vacancy Credit		$3,655,325		(41.8)

		Revenue Cycle		$5,000,000

		Additional Surg, NMSK, Spec Volume		$9,767,372

		Additional Peds Volume		$1,700,963

		Reduced County Funding		($3,000,000)

		HR Market Adjustment		($4,000,000)

		PBVC Re-Design		$8,795,635



		Subtotal Approved		$32,870,028		(122.9)				$29,741,970







































































































































































































































































































































































































CDM

						4%		5%		6%		7%

				2025 Gross Patient Revenue Proj		0.36%		0.45%		0.54%		0.63%

				$5,493,667,077		$219,746,683		$274,683,354		$329,620,025		$384,556,695

				2025 Net Patient Revenue Proj

				$1,212,531,885		$4,366,989		$5,457,331		$6,547,672		$7,638,951



				2026 Gross Patient Revenue Budget

				$6,019,488,952		$240,779,558		$300,974,448		$361,169,337		$421,364,227

				2025 Net Patient Revenue Budget

				$1,240,006,238		$4,465,939		$5,580,986		$6,696,034		$7,812,039





COLA



		The MetroHealth System

		2026 Budget Salary Increase Impact



		Increase Code		EffectiveDate		Rate		2026 Budget Increase

		AFSCME		2/2/26		3.00%		$3,349,895				$   8,361,278		$   6,689,022.40		$   1,672,255.60		Labor Cost Savings

		NonBargaining		6/23/26		3.00%		$6,661,278				3.75%		3.00%		$   258,363.49		Benefit Cost Savings

		Residents		7/1/26		3.50%		$1,355,227								$   1,930,619.09		Total Savings

		OPBA/Teamsters		7/1/26		3.00%		$101,179

						Subtotal		$11,467,579

						OPERS/FICA Rate		15.45%

						OPERS/FICA Impact		$1,568,000

						Total		$13,035,579



								$13,035.58								$1,029,167.45

												0.8%				$7,690,445.45

												20.0%				25.1%









Denied Change Requests

		Department Change Requests		EBIDA		FTEs		x		Net Patient Revenue Volume Adustjments (First Round)		Budget Hearing		Budget Request Result		ELT Leader		Senior Leader		Requestor		Notes

		Construction - Planning & Design		($501,914)		3.0						Yes		Denied		Doug Bruce, MD		James Bicak		Eileen Hayes

		Construction - Core Asset Management		($834,245)		3.0						Yes		Denied		Doug Bruce, MD		James Bicak		Eileen Hayes

		Anesthesia		($5,028,109)		16.0				$3,394,620		No		Denied		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Luis Tollinche, MD		Mike McGrath

		Correctional Medicine		$1,615,383		56.7						No		Denied		Doug Bruce, MD		Kate Nagel		Katie Davis-Bellamy

		PMR - Therapy		($781,325)		6.5		Vacancy Credit - should we approve the increase in comp requested?		$5,799,984		Yes		Denied - but be perscriptive (more assistants/volumes, no show rate bookings, incorporate assistants into tiered comp)		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Richard Wilson, MD		Jason Blevins





2025 Department Leadership

				The MetroHealth System

				Department & Finance Leaders

				2026 Budget





				Department		GL Departments 		Department Type		Executive Leader		Chairperson		Senior Leader		Management Leader		Finance Partner

				Academic Programs		052 - RESIDENCY PROGRAMS		Admin		John Chae, MD		N/A		Abdulla Ghori, MD		Marcie Caudill		Erin Smith

				Access to Care		600 - ACCESS TO CARE		Admin		Doug Bruce, MD		N/A		Kate Nagel		Arthur Price		Jennifer Su

				Ambulatory Nursing		AMBULATORY OPERATIONS (Management Description)		Clinical		Candace Mori		N/A		Kathleen Rizer		Mark Kohler, Zhanna Makris and Besa Bunjaku		Jennifer Su

				Anesthesiology		502 - ANESTHESIOLOGY & 801 - ANESTHESIOLOGY - PROFESSIONAL		Clinical		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Luis Tollinche, MD		Brian Rentschler		Katrina Conine		Scott Efferth

				Advanced Practice Providers				Admin		David Stepnick, MD		N/A		Megan Flannery		Allysen Shaughnessy		Scott Efferth

				Behavioral Health		428 - CHE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH IP, 317 - SOCIAL WORK, 579 - BEHAVIORAL HEALTH OPS ADMIN, 580 - MENTAL HEALTH & ADDICTION CARE, 824 - MENTAL HTH&ADDICTION CARE-PRO, & 840 - PSYCHIATRY - PROFESSIONAL		Clinical		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Charles Emerman, MD (interim)		Kate Nagel		Ana Velez		Jennifer Su

				Cardiology		817 - HEART & VASCULAR-PROFESSIONAL  & 803 - CARDIOTHORACIC SURGERY - PROF		Clinical		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Catherine Curley, MD (interim)		Meera Kondapaneni, MD		Jason Blevins & Heather Sedlacek		Scott Efferth

				Clinical Engineering		215 - CLINICAL ENGINEERING		Admin		Doug Bruce, MD		N/A		Brian Rentschler		Robert Tackett		Scott Efferth

				Clinical Transformation		CLINICAL TRANSFORMATION (Mangement Description)		Admin		Nabil Chehade, MD		N/A		Ryan Johnson		N/A		Erin Smith

				Community Nutrition		244 - COMMUNITY NUTRITION		Clinical		Doug Bruce, MD		N/A		Kate Nagel		Jennifer Beir		Jennifer Su

				Construction Planning		210 - CONSTRUCTION PLANNING & 209 - CORE ASSET MANAGEMENT SERVICES		Admin		Doug Bruce, MD		N/A		Jim Bicak		Eileen Hayes & Jon McKinley		Erin Smith

				Controller Group		105 - CONTROLLER GROUP		Admin		Geoff Himes / Jeff Rooney		N/A		Patrick Woods		N/A		Erin Smith

				Corporate		CORPORATE (Management Description)		Admin		Geoff Himes / Jeff Rooney		N/A		N/A		N/A		Erin Smith

				Correctional Medicine		057 - CORRECTIONAL MEDICINE		Admin		Doug Bruce, MD		N/A		Kate Nagel		Katie Davis Bellamy		Jennifer Su

				Dental Medicine		804 - DENTAL MEDICINE - PROFESSIONAL & 505 - DENTAL MEDICINE - CLINIC		Clinical		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Gregory Heintschel, DDS		N/A		N/A		Jennifer Su

				Dermatology		805 - DERMATOLOGY - PROFESSIONAL		Clinical		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		David Crowe, MD		Jason Blevins		N/A		Scott Efferth

				Emergency Management				Admin		Doug Bruce, MD		N/A		Gabrielle Hubbard		N/A		Erin Smith

				Emergency Medicine & Life Flight		807 - EMERGENCY MED - PROFESSIONAL, 300 - FLIGHT OPERATIONS, 444 - EMERGENCY CARE & 525 - EMERGENCY MEDICINE		Clinical		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Charles Emerman, MD		Brian Rentschler		Michelle Dudas		Scott Efferth

				Endocrinology		808 - ENDOCRINOLOGY - PROFESSIONAL		Clinical		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Catherine Curley, MD (interim)		Jason Blevins		Heather Sedlacek		Scott Efferth

				Environmental Services & Textile Care		220 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES & 230 - TEXTILE CARE		Admin		Doug Bruce, MD		N/A		Brian Rentschler		Kevin Meyers		Scott Efferth

				Ethics & Compliance		011 - COMPLIANCE		Admin		James Wellons		N/A		Sarah Partington		N/A		Erin Smith

				Express Care		809 - EXPRESS CARE - PROFESSIONAL		Clinical		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Bode Adebambo MD		Payal Ahuja MD, Kate Nagel & Katherine Barrett 		John Peterson		Jennifer Su

				Eye		446 - EYE - CLINIC, 598 - EYE, 810 - EYE - PROFESSIONAL & 811 - EYE SURGERY - PROFESSIONAL		Clinical		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Marie Crandall, MD		Elisa Bala, MD		Katrina Conine		Scott Efferth

				Facilities Management		225 - FACILITIES MANAGEMENT & 217 - ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH & SAFETY		Admin		Doug Bruce, MD		N/A		Jim Bicak		Karen Dethloff / Ana Bouchet		Erin Smith

				Family Medicine		812 - FAMILY MEDICINE - PROFESSIONAL		Clinical		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Bode Adebambo, MD (interim)		Kate Nagel		John Peterson		Jennifer Su

				Financial Planning & Analysis		102 - FINANCIAL PLANNING		Admin		Geoff Himes / Jeff Rooney		N/A		Erin Smith		Jim Jankowski		Erin Smith

				Food Services/Logistics		246 - FOOD SERVICES, 245 - NUTRITION SERVICES & 235 - LOGISTICS		Admin		Doug Bruce, MD		N/A		Brian Rentschler		Patricia McClain		Scott Efferth

				FQHC Look-alike						Christine Alexander- Rager, MD		N/A		Kate Nagel		Nic Sukalac		Jennifer Su

				Gastroenterology		813 - GASTROENTEROLOGY-PROFESSIONAL		Clinical		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Catherine Curley, MD (interim)		Ronnie Fass, MD		Jason Blevins & Heather Sedlacek		Scott Efferth

				General Surgery		814 - GENERAL SURGERY - PROFESSIONAL		Clinical		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Marie Crandall, MD		N/A		Katrina Conine		Scott Efferth

				Government Relations & Communications		594 - GOVERNMENT RELATIONS, 604 - COMMUNITY OUTREACH & 709 - COMMUNICATIONS		Admin		Christine Alexander- Rager, MD		N/A		Allison Poulios		Kinsey Jolliff		Erin Smith

				Guest Services		 605 - GUEST SERVICES		Admin		Doug Bruce, MD		N/A		Brian Rentschler		Barbara Krejsa		Scott Efferth

				Hospital Medicine		818 - HOSPITAL MEDICINE - PROF		Clinical		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Catherine Curley, MD (interim)		Michael Lewis, MD		Jason Blevins 		Scott Efferth

				Hospital Nursing		PATIENT CARE SERVICES (Management Description)		Clinical		Candace Mori		N/A		Mary Jo Murray		Nicholas Weppler & Thomas Rolson		Scott Efferth

				Human Resources		040 - HUMAN RESOURCES & 041 - PEOPLE INTEGRATION		Admin		Christine Alexander- Rager, MD		N/A		Deborah Southerington		Jennifer Esposito & Amanda Calabrese		Erin Smith

				Infectious Disease		819 - INFECTIOUS DISEASE - PROF		Clinical		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Catherine Curley, MD (interim)		Melissa Jenkins, MD		Jason Blevins & Xiomara Merced		Scott Efferth

				Information Services		045 - INFORMATION SERVICES		Admin		Nabil Chehade, MD		N/A		David Fiser		Ashish Masih, Crystal Williams, Michael Hsu, Ed Larson, Greg Journey, Mike Norman & Henry Miller		Erin Smith

				Internal Medicine		820 - INTERNAL MEDICINE-PROFESSIONAL		Clinical		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Catherine Curley, MD (interim)		Jayne Barr, MD & Kate Nagel		John Peterson		Jennifer Su

				Legal Department		035 - LEGAL DEPARTMENT		Admin		James Wellons		N/A		Darlene White		Melissa Keating		Erin Smith

				Lumina						Nabil Chehade, MD		N/A		Thomas Lowenkamp		N/A		Erin Smith

				Marketing		060 - MARKETING		Admin		Christine Alexander- Rager, MD		N/A		Peter Benkowski		Bridgett Barrett		Erin Smith

				Medical Oncology		821 - MEDICAL ONCOLOGY-PROFESSIONAL		Clinical		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Catherine Curley, MD		Jason Blevins		Brian Kovach		Scott Efferth

				Medicine Admin		822 - MEDICINE ADMINISTRATION - PROF		Admin		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Catherine Curley, MD		Jason Blevins		Heather Sedlacek		Scott Efferth

				Medicine/Pediatrics		823 - MEDICINE PEDIATRICS - PROF		Clinical		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Holly Perzy, MD		Kate Nagel		John Peterson		Jennifer Su

				Nephrology		825 - NEPHROLOGY - PROFESSIONAL		Clinical		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Catherine Curley, MD		Georges Saab, MD		Jason Blevins		Scott Efferth

				Neurologic Surgery/Neurosurgery		584 - NEUROSURGERY, 827 - NEUROSCIENCE - PROFESSIONAL & 828 - NEUROSURGERY - PROFESSIONAL		Clinical		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Michael Kelly, MD		Jason Blevins		Kevin Kucera		Scott Efferth

				Neurology		826 - NEUROLOGY - PROFESSIONAL		Clinical		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Agnieszka Ardelt, MD		Jason Blevins		Kevin Kucera		Scott Efferth

				Nursing Practice/Excellence		442 - NURSING EDUCATION		Admin		Candace Mori		N/A		Victoria Bowden		N/A		Scott Efferth

				Obstetrics/Gynecology		555 - OB/GYN, 816 - GYN ONCOLOGY - PROFESSIONAL & 830 - OB/GYN - PROFESSIONAL		Clinical		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Donald Wiper, MD		Kate Nagel		Kim Green, Ana Velez & Lydia Bert		Scott Efferth

				Office of Opioid Safety		574 - OFFICE OF OPIOID SAFETY		Admin		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		N/A		Kate Nagel		Melissa Federman		Jennifer Su

				Oral Surgery		852 - ORAL SURGERY - PROFESSIONAL		Clinical		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Aaron Baker, MD (interim)		Brian Rentschler		Katrina Conine		Scott Efferth

				Orthopedics & Podiatry		560 - ORTHOPAEDICS, 831 - ORTHOPAEDICS - PROFESSIONAL & 839 - PODIATRY - PROFESSIONAL		Clinical		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		John (Jack) Wilber, MD		Jason Blevins		Kevin Kucera		Scott Efferth

				Otolaryngology including Audiology		832 - OTOLARYNGOLOGY - PROFESSIONAL & 802 - AUDIOLOGY - PROFESSIONAL		Clinical		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Aaron Baker, MD (interim)		N/A		Katrina Conine		Scott Efferth

				Palliative Care		834 - PALLIATIVE CARE - PROFESSIONAL		Clinical		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Catherine Curley, MD		Beth McLaughlin, MD		Jason Blevins		Scott Efferth

				Pathology & Laboratory Services		835 - PATHOLOGY - PROFESSIONAL, 564 - BLOOD BANK & 565 - IP/OP OPERATIONS PATH		Clinical		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Agnes Loeffler, MD		Brian Rentschler		Carol Iaffaldano		Scott Efferth

				Patient Throughput		260 - CAPACITY COMMAND CENTER & 401 - INPATIENT SERVICES ADMIN		Admin		Doug Bruce, MD		Michael Lewis, MD		Brian Rentschler		Barbara Krejsa		Scott Efferth

				Patient-Centered Excellence		PATIENT-CENTERED EXCELLENCE (Management Description)		Admin		Joseph Golob, MD		N/A		Joseph Golob, MD		Maureen Sullivan		Scott Efferth

				Pediatrics (including Allergy)		836 - PEDIATRICS - PROFESSIONAL, 449 - OB/GYN & PEDS & 800 - ALLERGY/IMMUN - PROFESSIONAL		Clinical		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Aparna Roy, MD		Kate Nagel		Kim Green & Ana Velez		Jennifer Su

				Performance		023 - PERFORMANCE & 101 - ENTERPRISE ANALYTICS		Admin		Geoff Himes / Jeff Rooney		N/A		Aaron Loyd		N/A		Erin Smith

				Perioperative Services		PERIOPERATIVE/INTERVENTION SVC (Mangement Description)		Clinical		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Marie Crandall, MD		Brian Rentschler		Katrina Conine, Brittany Demaske, Mike McGrath and Christopher Lovejoy		Scott Efferth

				Pharmacy Services		305 - HOSPITAL PHARMACY, 306 - RETAIL PHARMACY & 307 - CONTRACT PHARMACIES		Clinical		Nabil Chehade, MD		N/A		Ryan Mezinger		Brandon Doppelheuer		Scott Efferth

				Physical Medicine & Rehab		833 - P M & R - PROFESSIONAL, 838 - PM&R - PROFESSIONAL, 575 - P M & R, 561 - NMSK PAIN CLINIC 7 829 - NMSK PAIN CLINIC-PROFESSIONAL		Clinical		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Richard Wilson, MD		Jason Blevins & Victoria Whitehare		Autumn Mustar		Scott Efferth

				Physical Medicine & Rehab - Therapy		573 - P M & R - THERAPY		Clinical		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Richard Wilson, MD		Jason Blevins		Kevin Kucera  & Scott Sinick		Scott Efferth

				Plastic Surgery		837 - PLASTIC SURGERY - PROFESSIONAL		Clinical		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Marie Crandall, MD		N/A		Katrina Conine		Scott Efferth

				Professional Affairs Office		051 - PROFESSIONAL AFFAIRS OFFICE		Admin		David Stepnick, MD 		N/A		Patricia Gallagher		N/A		Erin Smith

				Provider Enterprise Admin		050 - PROVIDER ENTERPRISE ADMIN		Admin		David Stepnick, MD 		N/A		Kelly Andolek		N/A		Erin Smith

				Public Safety		250 - PUBLIC SAFETY		Admin		Christine Alexander- Rager, MD		N/A		Joseph Greiner		Dan Engelman & Delmar Henderson		Erin Smith

				Pulmonary/Sleep		842 - PULMONARY SERVICES - PROF & 475 - PULMONARY - CLINIC		Clinical		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Catherine Curley, MD		John Thornton, MD		Jason Blevins		Scott Efferth

				Radiation Oncology		578 - RADIATION ONCOLOGY & 844 - RADIATION ONCOLOGY - PROF		Clinical		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Roger Ove, MD		Jason Blevins		Brian Kovach		Scott Efferth

				Radiology		845 - RADIOLOGY - PROFESSIONAL, 571 - PACS ADMINISTRATION & 585 - IP/OP OPERATIONS RAD		Clinical		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Venkat Krishnamurthy, MD		Brian Rentschler		Diane Weber		Scott Efferth

				Recovery Resources		581 - RECOVERY RESOURCES		Clinical		Nabil Chehade, MD		Charles Emerman, MD		Thomas Lowenkamp		Seona Goerndt		Jennifer Su

				Research		049 - MH CENTER FOR CANCER RESEARCH, 053 - MH CENTER REHABILITATION RESEARCH, 056 - MH RESEARCH INSTITUTE & 059 - POP HLTH & EQUITY INSTITUTE		Admin		John Chae, MD		N/A		N/A		Erin Fogarty 		Erin Smith

				Respiratory Therapy		427 - RESPIRATORY THERAPY		Clinical		Doug Bruce, MD		N/A		Mary Jo Murray		Samuel Miihlbach		Scott Efferth

				Revenue Cycle		REVENUE CYCLE (Management Description)		Admin		Geoff Himes / Jeff Rooney		N/A		Jennifer "Nikki" Davis		N/A		Erin Smith

				Rheumatology		846 - RHEUMATOLOGY - PROFESSIONAL		Clinical		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Catherine Curley, MD		Nora Singer, MD		Jason Blevins		Scott Efferth

				S/A Captive						James Wellons		N/A		Darlene White		N/A		Erin Smith

				Senior Health / Geriatrics		815 - GERIATRICS/SR HEALTH - PROF & 539 - GERIATRICS/SR HEALTH - CLINIC		Clinical		Nabil Chehade, MD		Michelle Dietz, MD		Thomas Lowenkamp		Deborah Ware & Laurie Delgado		Erin Smith

				Strategic Philanthropy & Community Engagement 		601 - FOUNDATION & 606 - SYSTEM EVENTS		Admin		Christine Alexander- Rager, MD		N/A		Kate Brown		Michelle Wood		Erin Smith

				Strategy & Innovation		013 - STRATEGY INNOVATION, 018 - JOINT VENTURES & 020 - MHS CARE INNOVATION & SUBSIDIA		Admin		Christine Alexander- Rager, MD		N/A		Peter Benkowski		Cindy Gallaspie		Erin Smith

				Supply Chain		240 - MATERIALS MANAGEMENT		Admin		Geoff Himes / Jeff Rooney		N/A		Carol Martz		Michael Jones		Erin Smith

				Surgical Oncology		847 - SURGICAL ONCOLOGY - PROF		Clinical		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Rakhshanda  Rahman, MD*		Jason Blevins		Brian Kovach		Scott Efferth

				Trauma		848 - TRAUMA SURGERY - PROFESSIONAL		Clinical		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Marie Crandall, MD		Nimit Patel, MD		Cristina Nickell		Scott Efferth

				Urology Surgery		849 - UROLOGY SURGERY - PROFESSIONAL		Clinical		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Marie Crandall, MD		N/A		Katrina Conine		Scott Efferth

				Vascular Surgery		850 - VASCULAR SURGERY-PROFESSIONAL		Clinical		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Marie Crandall, MD		Garrietta Falls-Beddies, MD		Katrina Conine		Scott Efferth

				Weight Management		851 - WEIGHT MANAGEMENT-PROFESSIONAL		Clinical		David Stepnick, MD  / Doug Bruce, MD		Marie Crandall, MD		Sergio Bardaro, MD		Katrina Conine		Scott Efferth

				Women's & Children				Clinical		Candace Mori		Donald Wiper, MD		Kimberly Green		N/A		Scott Efferth





Open Items

		2026 Budget 

		Open Items / For Consideration

		Category		Note		Potential

		Charge Master Increase		Expected to have data the week of 10/7		TBD



































P&L Historical Spreads



				January 		February		March		April		May		June		July		August		September		October		November		December		Total

		Operating Revenue

		Inpatient Revenue

		2022 Actual		125,326,624		113,730,486		125,020,063		109,394,497		121,468,759		116,985,331		121,604,319		121,720,144		119,460,498		121,791,767		118,157,312		126,127,538		1,440,787,337

		2023 Actual		128,869,463		111,693,597		128,184,643		123,039,099		132,578,001		118,611,786		128,333,470		132,375,649		123,689,844		131,464,414		124,289,395		128,991,258		1,512,120,620

		2024 Projected		136,939,728		131,612,864		131,529,192		129,163,114		141,090,384		125,117,695		139,570,510		143,325,756		133,429,107		139,317,360		128,519,770		137,350,630		1,616,966,110

		2022 Actual % of Total		8.7%		7.9%		8.7%		7.6%		8.4%		8.1%		8.4%		8.4%		8.3%		8.5%		8.2%		8.8%		100.0%

		2023 Actual % Total		8.5%		7.4%		8.5%		8.1%		8.8%		7.8%		8.5%		8.8%		8.2%		8.7%		8.2%		8.5%		100.0%

		2024 Projected % Total		8.5%		8.1%		8.1%		8.0%		8.7%		7.7%		8.6%		8.9%		8.3%		8.6%		7.9%		8.5%		100.0%

		3 Year Avg % of Total		8.6%		7.8%		8.4%		7.9%		8.6%		7.9%		8.5%		8.7%		8.2%		8.6%		8.1%		8.6%		100.0%

		2025 Budget		157,388,849		140,805,710		151,446,457		141,590,782		150,274,888		142,991,833		155,154,413		155,214,803		147,400,316		154,176,092		144,332,495		153,795,862		1,794,572,499

		2025 Budget Based on Patient Days		8.8%		7.8%		8.4%		7.9%		8.4%		8.0%		8.6%		8.6%		8.2%		8.6%		8.0%		8.6%		100.0%

		2025 Actual		148,986,847		138,652,239		142,168,825		137,629,403		136,699,546		141,034,305		158,801,781		146,409,008



		Outpatient Revenue

		2022 Actual		200,862,526		202,693,769		245,500,191		231,979,646		240,439,901		230,953,319		222,308,923		254,424,291		240,418,882		247,645,327		241,812,990		235,979,261		2,795,019,024

		2023 Actual		245,688,597		242,714,557		277,181,614		247,799,531		276,895,494		261,779,404		253,659,105		283,572,646		264,487,867		280,652,174		273,937,416		261,888,282		3,170,256,689

		2024 Projected		285,573,014		280,476,993		279,848,647		288,922,042		306,100,312		272,488,740		298,962,580		295,314,812		286,556,941		312,254,447		287,633,269		283,680,972		3,477,812,770

		2022 Actual % of Total		7.2%		7.3%		8.8%		8.3%		8.6%		8.3%		8.0%		9.1%		8.6%		8.9%		8.7%		8.4%		100.0%

		2023 Actual % Total		7.7%		7.7%		8.7%		7.8%		8.7%		8.3%		8.0%		8.9%		8.3%		8.9%		8.6%		8.3%		100.0%

		2024 Projected % Total		8.2%		8.1%		8.0%		8.3%		8.8%		7.8%		8.6%		8.5%		8.2%		9.0%		8.3%		8.2%		100.0%

		3 Year Avg % of Total		7.8%		7.7%		8.5%		8.1%		8.7%		8.1%		8.2%		8.8%		8.4%		8.9%		8.5%		8.3%		100.0%

		2025 Budget		309,044,178		300,277,936		314,002,358		310,850,088		325,796,667		303,373,073		314,161,338		321,024,791		313,197,523		339,779,431		319,574,101		306,597,249		3,777,678,734

		2025 Budget Based on Visits		8.2%		7.9%		8.3%		8.2%		8.6%		8.0%		8.3%		8.5%		8.3%		9.0%		8.5%		8.1%		100.0%

		2025 Actual		305,433,356		286,906,791		312,953,176		322,615,286		324,316,204		301,227,776		327,208,836		315,908,159



		Gross Patient Revenue

		2022 Actual		326,189,150		316,424,255		370,520,254		341,374,143		361,908,660		347,938,650		343,913,242		376,144,435		359,879,379		369,437,093		359,970,302		362,106,798		4,235,806,361

		2023 Actual		374,558,060		354,408,154		405,366,257		370,838,631		409,473,496		380,391,190		381,992,575		415,948,296		388,177,711		412,116,588		398,226,811		390,879,540		4,682,377,308

		2024 Projected		422,512,742		412,089,857		411,377,839		418,085,156		447,190,697		397,606,436		438,533,090		438,640,568		419,986,048		451,571,807		416,153,038		421,031,603		5,094,778,880

		2022 Actual % of Total		7.7%		7.5%		8.7%		8.1%		8.5%		8.2%		8.1%		8.9%		8.5%		8.7%		8.5%		8.5%		100.0%

		2023 Actual % Total		8.0%		7.6%		8.7%		7.9%		8.7%		8.1%		8.2%		8.9%		8.3%		8.8%		8.5%		8.3%		100.0%

		2024 Projected % Total		8.3%		8.1%		8.1%		8.2%		8.8%		7.8%		8.6%		8.6%		8.2%		8.9%		8.2%		8.3%		100.0%

		3 Year Avg % of Total		8.0%		7.7%		8.5%		8.1%		8.7%		8.0%		8.3%		8.8%		8.3%		8.8%		8.4%		8.4%		100.0%

		2025 Budget		466,433,027		441,083,646		465,448,815		452,440,870		476,071,555		446,364,906		469,315,751		476,239,594		460,597,839		493,955,523		463,906,597		460,393,111		5,572,251,233

		2025 Budget Based on IP & OP GR		8.4%		7.9%		8.4%		8.1%		8.5%		8.0%		8.4%		8.5%		8.3%		8.9%		8.3%		8.3%		100.0%

		2025 Actual		454,420,203		425,559,030		455,122,001		460,244,689		461,015,750		442,262,081		486,010,617		462,317,166



		Contractuals

		2022 Actual		232,777,298		230,031,429		269,839,903		247,178,622		259,504,308		251,799,283		249,429,544		274,480,419		262,140,578		263,379,157		258,769,857		261,339,210		3,060,669,608

		2023 Actual		270,232,907		260,151,734		296,792,796		272,075,579		301,660,370		273,623,242		275,754,245		300,673,757		279,635,111		298,414,048		288,631,036		288,626,301		3,406,271,126

		2024 Projected		307,200,976		302,063,126		301,515,803		298,906,625		319,383,612		287,826,663		312,877,009		312,719,998		301,943,493		258,998,352		281,128,761		291,910,925		3,576,475,342

		2022 Actual % of Total		7.6%		7.5%		8.8%		8.1%		8.5%		8.2%		8.1%		9.0%		8.6%		8.6%		8.5%		8.5%		100.0%

		2023 Actual % Total		7.9%		7.6%		8.7%		8.0%		8.9%		8.0%		8.1%		8.8%		8.2%		8.8%		8.5%		8.5%		100.0%

		2024 Projected % Total		8.6%		8.4%		8.4%		8.4%		8.9%		8.0%		8.7%		8.7%		8.4%		7.2%		7.9%		8.2%		100.0%

		3 Year Avg % of Total		8.1%		7.9%		8.6%		8.1%		8.8%		8.1%		8.3%		8.8%		8.4%		8.2%		8.2%		8.4%		100.0%

		2025 Budget		320,163,878		303,044,748		319,684,586		310,947,059		327,142,523		306,655,717		322,254,810		327,087,024		316,439,121		339,492,880		318,856,673		316,072,426		3,827,841,446

		2025 Budget Based on IP & OP GR		8.4%		7.9%		8.4%		8.1%		8.5%		8.0%		8.4%		8.5%		8.3%		8.9%		8.3%		8.3%		100.0%

		2025 Actual		318,195,836		296,360,056		317,865,729		322,235,831		323,311,259		305,839,615		342,582,035		322,498,554

				70.0%		69.6%		69.8%		70.0%		70.1%		69.2%		70.5%		69.8%

		Charity Care

		2022 Actual		13,068,196		11,279,493		15,015,812		16,333,799		15,885,078		16,123,886		13,417,724		14,257,735		14,594,328		16,090,081		15,809,994		14,431,774		176,307,900

		2023 Actual		15,737,882		13,921,162		17,096,809		12,753,423		14,331,781		16,314,446		17,199,672		20,540,215		16,647,351		18,708,728		19,464,528		17,981,641		200,697,637

		2024 Projected		19,620,076		19,780,662		20,274,157		20,633,369		27,137,959		19,156,477		24,089,387		21,679,861		24,561,361		27,895,900		30,659,121		20,379,703		275,868,031

		2022 Actual % of Total		7.4%		6.4%		8.5%		9.3%		9.0%		9.1%		7.6%		8.1%		8.3%		9.1%		9.0%		8.2%		100.0%

		2023 Actual % Total		7.8%		6.9%		8.5%		6.4%		7.1%		8.1%		8.6%		10.2%		8.3%		9.3%		9.7%		9.0%		100.0%

		2024 Projected % Total		7.1%		7.2%		7.3%		7.5%		9.8%		6.9%		8.7%		7.9%		8.9%		10.1%		11.1%		7.4%		100.0%

		3 Year Avg % of Total		7.4%		6.9%		8.0%		7.6%		8.8%		7.9%		8.4%		8.7%		8.5%		9.6%		10.1%		8.1%		100.0%

		2025 Budget		27,201,909		25,936,293		27,293,151		26,679,369		28,038,666		26,233,586		27,454,998		27,919,089		27,074,079		29,138,163		27,377,902		26,890,864		327,238,070

		2025 Budget Based on IP & OP GR		8.3%		7.9%		8.3%		8.2%		8.6%		8.0%		8.4%		8.5%		8.3%		8.9%		8.4%		8.2%		100.0%

		2025 Actual		27,466,842		31,703,720		31,818,967		31,617,595		30,434,675		31,308,849		29,532,178		27,341,975

				6.0%		7.4%		7.0%		6.9%		6.6%		7.1%		6.1%		5.9%

		Bad Debt Expense

		2022 Actual		7,317,332		4,806,091		5,073,594		4,613,365		6,712,203		5,580,295		7,850,025		5,719,324		4,478,248		6,912,864		4,185,748		4,637,409		67,886,498

		2023 Actual		6,190,170		5,693,333		6,026,460		6,257,345		7,428,660		5,927,191		6,436,022		5,347,894		6,206,077		6,911,449		5,682,524		5,361,845		73,468,971

		2024 Projected		5,325,510		5,343,340		6,109,071		7,233,190		5,551,533		6,140,488		5,929,059		8,798,737		3,118,445		6,418,151		6,925,745		9,311,823		76,205,093

		2022 Actual % of Total		10.8%		7.1%		7.5%		6.8%		9.9%		8.2%		11.6%		8.4%		6.6%		10.2%		6.2%		6.8%		100.0%

		2023 Actual % Total		8.4%		7.7%		8.2%		8.5%		10.1%		8.1%		8.8%		7.3%		8.4%		9.4%		7.7%		7.3%		100.0%

		2024 Projected % Total		7.0%		7.0%		8.0%		9.5%		7.3%		8.1%		7.8%		11.5%		4.1%		8.4%		9.1%		12.2%		100.0%

		3 Year Avg % of Total		8.7%		7.3%		7.9%		8.3%		9.1%		8.1%		9.3%		9.1%		6.3%		9.3%		7.7%		8.9%		100.0%

		2025 Budget		7,595,915		7,256,027		7,630,844		7,468,658		7,847,034		7,338,363		7,671,990		7,805,418		7,573,728		8,157,653		7,665,616		7,511,678		91,522,924

		2025 Budget Based on IP & OP GR		8.3%		7.9%		8.3%		8.2%		8.6%		8.0%		8.4%		8.5%		8.3%		8.9%		8.4%		8.2%		100.0%

		2025 Actual		5,978,814		5,964,979		6,892,137		5,706,099		6,345,713		7,982,074		6,526,597		6,735,487

				1.3%		1.4%		1.5%		1.2%		1.4%		1.8%		1.3%		1.5%

		DHS Care Assurance

		2022 Actual		(1,683,333)		(1,683,333)		(1,683,333)		(1,683,333)		(1,683,333)		(1,683,333)		(1,683,333)		(1,664,206)		(1,683,333)		(1,683,333)		(889,276)		(889,277)		(18,592,758)

		2023 Actual		(1,677,095)		(1,683,333)		(1,683,333)		(1,683,333)		(1,683,333)		(1,683,333)		(1,683,333)		(4,045,298)		(4,043,739)		(4,257,810)		(4,167,284)		(4,348,336)		(32,639,560)

		2024 Projected		(2,666,667)		(2,666,667)		(2,127,144)		(2,486,824)		(2,486,826)		(5,002,614)		(3,018,026)		(2,919,783)		(2,919,783)		(2,893,435)		(2,893,435)		(3,180,307)		(35,261,509)

		2022 Actual % of Total		9.1%		9.1%		9.1%		9.1%		9.1%		9.1%		9.1%		9.0%		9.1%		9.1%		4.8%		4.8%		100.0%

		2023 Actual % Total		5.1%		5.2%		5.2%		5.2%		5.2%		5.2%		5.2%		12.4%		12.4%		13.0%		12.8%		13.3%		100.0%

		2024 Projected % Total		7.6%		7.6%		6.0%		7.1%		7.1%		14.2%		8.6%		8.3%		8.3%		8.2%		8.2%		9.0%		100.0%

		3 Year Avg % of Total		7.0%		7.0%		6.4%		6.8%		6.8%		9.7%		7.4%		10.0%		10.0%		10.2%		9.2%		9.7%		100.0%

		2025 Budget		(2,820,812)		(2,820,812)		(2,820,812)		(2,820,812)		(2,820,812)		(2,820,812)		(2,820,812)		(2,820,812)		(2,820,812)		(2,820,812)		(2,820,812)		(2,820,807)		(33,849,739)

		2025 Budget Based on Straight Line		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		100.0%

		2025 Actual		(2,820,812)		(2,820,812)		(4,370,801)		(4,370,801)		(4,370,801)		(4,370,801)		(3,719,745)		(3,274,546)



		Provider Fee Hospital Additional Payment (HAP)

		2022 Actual		(9,481,151)		(8,361,333)		(8,358,816)		(9,537,998)		(9,101,132)		(8,757,040)		(9,682,030)		(9,942,688)		(10,334,080)		(8,896,148)		(9,310,981)		(10,482,026)		(112,245,423)

		2023 Actual		(9,314,646)		(7,517,557)		(8,734,314)		(10,409,712)		(8,819,825)		(10,910,008)		(9,594,976)		(10,752,474)		(9,496,545)		(11,775,286)		(10,853,379)		(11,483,742)		(119,662,462)

		2024 Projected		(8,886,952)		(10,455,493)		(10,967,799)		(10,651,785)		(10,420,030)		(9,695,186)		(10,315,203)		(9,176,334)		(10,516,678)		46,338,189		(5,064,635)		(5,064,635)		(54,876,541)

		2022 Actual % of Total		8.4%		7.4%		7.4%		8.5%		8.1%		7.8%		8.6%		8.9%		9.2%		7.9%		8.3%		9.3%		100.0%

		2023 Actual % Total		7.8%		6.3%		7.3%		8.7%		7.4%		9.1%		8.0%		9.0%		7.9%		9.8%		9.1%		9.6%		100.0%

		2024 Projected % Total		16.2%		19.1%		20.0%		19.4%		19.0%		17.7%		18.8%		16.7%		19.2%		-84.4%		9.2%		9.2%		100.0%

		3 Year Avg % of Total		8.1%		6.8%		7.4%		8.6%		7.7%		8.5%		8.3%		8.9%		8.6%		8.9%		8.7%		9.5%		100.0%

		2025 Budget		(5,064,635)		(5,064,635)		(5,064,635)		(5,064,635)		(5,064,635)		(5,064,635)		(5,064,635)		(5,064,635)		(5,064,635)		(5,064,635)		(5,064,635)		(5,064,630)		(60,775,615)

		2025 Budget Based on Straight Line		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		100.0%

		2025 Actual		(5,064,635)		(5,064,635)		(5,064,635)		(5,064,635)		(7,405,557)		(7,405,556)		(5,454,788)		(5,454,788)



		Directed Payment - CICIP

		2022 Actual		(5,319,071)		(5,354,054)		(5,377,378)		(5,377,446)		(5,326,230)		(5,256,436)		(5,331,272)		(6,206,412)		(4,326,362)		(4,289,168)		(4,284,873)		(4,293,164)		(60,741,866)

		2023 Actual		(4,891,497)		(4,834,050)		(5,296,004)		(5,373,569)		(6,012,923)		(5,017,055)		(5,118,622)		(5,147,698)		(4,590,754)		(4,353,288)		(4,634,472)		(5,266,858)		(60,536,791)

		2024 Projected		(4,299,999)		(3,834,652)		(4,003,013)		(3,903,761)		(3,577,026)		(2,382,161)		(3,701,500)		(3,728,247)		(11,928,391)		(4,408,578)		(4,546,452)		(1,807,450)		(52,121,229)

		2022 Actual % of Total		8.8%		8.8%		8.9%		8.9%		8.8%		8.7%		8.8%		10.2%		7.1%		7.1%		7.1%		7.1%		100.0%

		2023 Actual % Total		8.1%		8.0%		8.7%		8.9%		9.9%		8.3%		8.5%		8.5%		7.6%		7.2%		7.7%		8.7%		100.0%

		2024 Projected % Total		8.2%		7.4%		7.7%		7.5%		6.9%		4.6%		7.1%		7.2%		22.9%		8.5%		8.7%		3.5%		100.0%

		3 Year Avg % of Total		8.4%		8.1%		8.5%		8.5%		8.6%		7.3%		8.2%		8.7%		12.0%		7.5%		7.8%		6.6%		100.0%

		2025 Budget		(3,700,000)		(3,700,000)		(3,700,000)		(3,700,000)		(3,700,000)		(3,700,000)		(3,700,000)		(3,700,000)		(3,700,000)		(9,700,000)		(3,700,000)		(3,700,000)		(50,400,000)

		2025 Budget Based on Straight Line		7.3%		7.3%		7.3%		7.3%		7.3%		7.3%		7.3%		7.3%		7.3%		19.2%		7.3%		7.3%		100.0%

		2025 Actual		(3,663,092)		(5,895,375)		(5,002,760)		(4,766,041)		(4,020,129)		(3,814,435)		(4,482,307)		(4,482,307)



		GME Medicare

		2022 Actual		(1,417,602)		(1,417,602)		(1,417,602)		(1,622,086)		(1,622,086)		(2,433,129)		(1,605,866)		(1,605,866)		(1,605,866)		(1,552,037)		(2,251,143)		(1,500,762)		(20,051,647)

		2023 Actual		(1,500,762)		(1,500,762)		(1,534,853)		(1,568,944)		(2,353,416)		(1,568,944)		(1,605,194)		(1,641,444)		(1,641,444)		(2,462,166)		(1,641,444)		(1,641,444)		(20,660,817)

		2024 Projected		(1,641,444)		(1,641,444)		(1,641,444)		(2,549,698)		(1,680,588)		(1,680,588)		(2,329,106)		(3,834,034)		(1,764,546)		(2,646,819)		(1,764,546)		(1,764,546)		(24,938,803)

		2022 Actual % of Total		7.1%		7.1%		7.1%		8.1%		8.1%		12.1%		8.0%		8.0%		8.0%		7.7%		11.2%		7.5%		100.0%

		2023 Actual % Total		7.3%		7.3%		7.4%		7.6%		11.4%		7.6%		7.8%		7.9%		7.9%		11.9%		7.9%		7.9%		100.0%

		2024 Projected % Total		6.6%		6.6%		6.6%		10.2%		6.7%		6.7%		9.3%		15.4%		7.1%		10.6%		7.1%		7.1%		100.0%

		3 Year Avg % of Total		6.9%		6.9%		7.0%		8.7%		8.6%		8.7%		8.4%		10.8%		7.6%		10.1%		8.6%		7.5%		100.0%

		2025 Budget		(1,911,592)		(1,911,592)		(1,911,592)		(1,911,592)		(1,911,592)		(1,911,592)		(1,911,592)		(1,911,592)		(1,911,592)		(1,911,592)		(1,911,592)		(1,911,592)		(22,939,098)

		2025 Budget Based on Straight Line		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		100.0%

		2025 Actual		(1,764,546)		(1,764,546)		(3,209,027)		(1,999,554)		(1,999,554)		(1,999,554)		(1,999,554)		(1,428,130)



		County Uncompensated Care

		2022 Actual		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		2023 Actual		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		2024 Projected		(2,916,667)		(2,916,667)		(2,916,667)		(2,916,667)		(2,916,667)		(2,916,667)		(2,916,667)		(2,916,667)		(2,916,667)		(2,916,667)		(2,916,667)		(2,916,667)		(35,000,000)

		2022 Actual % of Total		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		2023 Actual % Total		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		2024 Projected % Total		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		100.0%

		3 Year Avg % of Total		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		100.0%

		2025 Budget		(2,916,667)		(2,916,667)		(2,916,667)		(2,916,667)		(2,916,667)		(2,916,667)		(2,916,667)		(2,916,667)		(2,916,667)		(2,916,667)		(2,916,667)		(2,916,663)		(35,000,000)

		2025 Budget Based on Straight Line		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		100.0%

		2025 Actual		(2,916,667)		(2,916,667)		(2,916,667)		(2,916,667)		(2,916,667)		(2,916,667)		(2,916,667)		(2,916,667)



		Settlements

		2022 Actual		(8,293)		(26,451)		(22,288)		(496,092)		(12,351)		(5,636)		(1,313,814)		(1,010,228)		(1,009,447)		(7,970,997)		(2,352,771)		(3,861,348)		(18,089,717)

		2023 Actual		(4,071)		(617,259)		(2,198,387)		(15,552)		(12,714)		(1,661,108)		(3,673,629)		(13,492)		(2,010)		(1,374)		(1,051,980)		(12,831,798)		(22,083,373)

		2024 Projected		(5,416)		(6,008)		(6,625)		(9,674)		(1,340,740)		(290,065)		(776,707)		(221,379)		1,021,049		(15,391)		(19,743)		(3,398,286)		(5,068,984)

		2022 Actual % of Total		0.0%		0.1%		0.1%		2.7%		0.1%		0.0%		7.3%		5.6%		5.6%		44.1%		13.0%		21.3%		100.0%

		2023 Actual % Total		0.0%		2.8%		10.0%		0.1%		0.1%		7.5%		16.6%		0.1%		0.0%		0.0%		4.8%		58.1%		100.0%

		2024 Projected % Total		0.1%		0.1%		0.1%		0.2%		26.4%		5.7%		15.3%		4.4%		-20.1%		0.3%		0.4%		67.0%		100.0%

		3 Year Avg % of Total		0.0%		1.4%		4.9%		1.2%		3.0%		4.3%		12.7%		2.8%		-0.0%		17.7%		7.6%		44.4%		100.0%

		2025 Budget		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		2025 Budget % of Total		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		2025 Actual		(5,158)		(24,878)		(19,961)		69,796		(20,756)		(10,699)		(18,053)		(1,332,665)



		Total Deductions

		2022 Actual		235,253,375		229,274,240		273,069,891		249,408,830		264,356,456		255,367,889		251,080,977		274,028,078		262,254,066		261,990,420		259,676,556		259,381,816		3,075,142,595

		2023 Actual		274,772,889		263,613,269		300,469,174		272,035,237		304,538,599		275,024,431		277,714,185		304,961,459		282,714,048		301,184,300		291,429,529		276,397,609		3,424,854,731

		2024 Projected		311,729,418		305,666,199		306,236,338		304,254,775		329,651,226		291,156,348		319,838,246		320,402,153		300,598,283		326,769,703		301,508,151		303,470,560		3,721,281,400

		2022 Actual % of Total		7.7%		7.5%		8.9%		8.1%		8.6%		8.3%		8.2%		8.9%		8.5%		8.5%		8.4%		8.4%		100.0%

		2023 Actual % Total		8.0%		7.7%		8.8%		7.9%		8.9%		8.0%		8.1%		8.9%		8.3%		8.8%		8.5%		8.1%		100.0%

		2024 Projected % Total		8.4%		8.2%		8.2%		8.2%		8.9%		7.8%		8.6%		8.6%		8.1%		8.8%		8.1%		8.2%		100.0%

		3 Year Avg % of Total		8.0%		7.8%		8.6%		8.1%		8.8%		8.0%		8.3%		8.8%		8.3%		8.7%		8.3%		8.2%		100.0%

		2025 Budget		338,547,997		319,823,363		338,194,875		328,681,380		346,614,517		323,813,961		340,968,093		346,397,825		334,673,223		354,374,992		337,486,486		334,061,276		4,043,637,988

		2025 Budget % of Total		8.4%		7.9%		8.4%		8.1%		8.6%		8.0%		8.4%		8.6%		8.3%		8.8%		8.3%		8.3%		100.0%

		2025 Actual		335,406,583		315,541,843		335,992,983		340,511,625		339,358,185		324,612,825		360,049,695		337,686,913



		Net Patient Revenue		23.9%		23.8%		23.8%		23.7%		23.7%		23.8%		23.9%		23.8%		23.8%		23.7%		23.7%		23.9%		23.8%

		2022 Actual		90,935,775		87,150,014		97,450,363		91,965,313		97,552,204		92,570,761		92,832,265		102,116,357		97,625,313		107,446,673		100,293,746		102,724,982		1,160,663,766

		2023 Actual		99,785,171		90,794,886		104,897,082		98,803,394		104,934,897		105,366,759		104,278,389		110,986,837		105,463,663		110,932,287		106,797,282		114,481,931		1,257,522,577

		2024 Projected		110,783,324		106,423,658		105,141,500		113,830,381		117,539,471		106,450,088		118,694,844		118,238,415		119,387,765		124,802,104		114,644,888		117,561,043		1,373,497,480

		2022 Actual % of Total		7.8%		7.5%		8.4%		7.9%		8.4%		8.0%		8.0%		8.8%		8.4%		9.3%		8.6%		8.9%		100.0%

		2023 Actual % Total		7.9%		7.2%		8.3%		7.9%		8.3%		8.4%		8.3%		8.8%		8.4%		8.8%		8.5%		9.1%		100.0%

		2024 Projected % Total		8.1%		7.7%		7.7%		8.3%		8.6%		7.8%		8.6%		8.6%		8.7%		9.1%		8.3%		8.6%		100.0%

		3 Year Avg % of Total		8.0%		7.5%		8.1%		8.0%		8.4%		8.0%		8.3%		8.7%		8.5%		9.1%		8.5%		8.8%		100.0%

		2025 Budget		127,885,030		121,260,282		127,253,940		123,759,490		129,457,038		122,550,945		128,347,658		129,841,769		125,924,616		139,580,532		126,420,111		126,331,834		1,528,613,245

		2025 Budget Based on IP & OP GR		8.4%		7.9%		8.3%		8.1%		8.5%		8.0%		8.4%		8.5%		8.2%		9.1%		8.3%		8.3%		100.0%

		2025 Actual		119,013,620		110,017,187		119,129,018		119,733,064		121,657,565		117,649,256		125,960,922		124,630,254



		Other Revenue

		2022 Actual		11,005,002		10,939,050		32,795,211		10,706,767		10,819,034		16,170,871		9,818,067		10,068,276		10,574,794		14,706,101		11,843,540		10,926,951		160,373,664

		2023 Actual		11,056,245		10,661,684		12,324,082		11,506,823		10,814,323		16,945,972		10,919,153		14,573,030		12,072,957		17,105,593		11,762,844		16,044,381		155,787,087

		2024 Projected		13,443,543		11,770,595		12,225,519		10,955,419		10,924,698		12,482,576		12,209,163		12,591,409		17,312,096		10,992,803		12,409,563		14,055,822		151,373,206

		2022 Actual % of Total		6.9%		6.8%		20.4%		6.7%		6.7%		10.1%		6.1%		6.3%		6.6%		9.2%		7.4%		6.8%		100.0%

		2023 Actual % Total		7.1%		6.8%		7.9%		7.4%		6.9%		10.9%		7.0%		9.4%		7.7%		11.0%		7.6%		10.3%		100.0%

		2024 Projected % Total		8.9%		7.8%		8.1%		7.2%		7.2%		8.2%		8.1%		8.3%		11.4%		7.3%		8.2%		9.3%		100.0%

		3 Year Avg % of Total		7.6%		7.1%		12.3%		7.1%		7.0%		9.8%		7.0%		8.0%		8.5%		9.2%		7.7%		8.8%		100.0%

		2025 Budget		13,063,188		13,063,188		13,063,188		13,063,188		13,063,188		14,643,188		13,520,880		15,293,188		15,793,188		13,313,188		13,313,188		14,293,192		165,485,955

		2025 Budget Straight Line		7.9%		7.9%		7.9%		7.9%		7.9%		8.8%		8.2%		9.2%		9.5%		8.0%		8.0%		8.6%		100.0%

		2025 Actual		11,902,242		12,618,615		13,639,254		12,910,134		12,231,872		11,218,179		13,569,481		11,444,877



		Retail & Contract Pharmacy Revenue

		2022 Actual		18,749,341		18,090,025		20,400,367		20,727,088		19,890,319		20,844,752		20,971,975		21,747,284		22,128,750		23,310,507		24,301,302		26,036,838		257,198,548

		2023 Actual		27,711,089		28,802,830		29,185,920		29,965,677		31,536,413		31,343,828		30,239,872		33,323,931		30,242,113		34,142,310		33,454,530		33,552,368		373,500,880

		2024 Projected		34,578,828		31,661,846		34,716,046		35,611,903		36,537,244		33,254,860		37,655,593		38,223,910		37,409,650		42,085,131		37,698,707		39,546,057		438,979,775

		2022 Actual % of Total		7.3%		7.0%		7.9%		8.1%		7.7%		8.1%		8.2%		8.5%		8.6%		9.1%		9.4%		10.1%		100.0%

		2023 Actual % Total		7.4%		7.7%		7.8%		8.0%		8.4%		8.4%		8.1%		8.9%		8.1%		9.1%		9.0%		9.0%		100.0%

		2024 Projected % Total		7.9%		7.2%		7.9%		8.1%		8.3%		7.6%		8.6%		8.7%		8.5%		9.6%		8.6%		9.0%		100.0%

		3 Year Avg % of Total		7.6%		7.3%		7.9%		8.1%		8.2%		8.0%		8.3%		8.7%		8.4%		9.3%		8.9%		9.3%		100.0%

		2025 Budget		33,081,520		30,654,031		36,357,282		35,038,682		35,678,745		37,739,011		36,277,110		38,154,290		36,649,841		38,522,046		38,095,346		40,412,246		436,660,151

		2025 Budget Based on Adjusted 3 Year Average		7.6%		7.0%		8.3%		8.0%		8.2%		8.6%		8.3%		8.7%		8.4%		8.8%		8.6%		9.0%		100.0%

		2025 Actual		40,082,822		37,452,615		39,891,429		42,478,707		43,283,318		42,684,264		44,259,857		44,575,101



		County Funding																										436,660,151

		2022 Actual		2,700,000		2,700,000		2,700,000		2,700,000		2,700,000		2,700,000		2,700,000		2,700,000		2,700,000		2,700,000		2,700,000		2,700,000		32,400,000

		2023 Actual		2,700,000		2,700,000		2,700,000		2,700,000		2,700,000		2,700,000		2,700,000		2,700,000		2,700,000		2,700,000		2,700,000		2,700,000		32,400,000

		2024 Projected		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		2022 Actual % of Total		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		100.0%

		2023 Actual % Total		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		100.0%

		2024 Projected % Total		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		3 Year Avg % of Total		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		100.0%

		2025 Budget		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		2025 Budget % of Total		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		2025 Actual



		Total Operating Revenue

		2022 Actual		123,390,118		118,879,090		153,345,940		126,099,168		130,961,557		132,286,383		126,322,307		136,631,917		133,028,857		148,163,282		139,138,588		142,388,771		1,610,635,978

		2023 Actual		141,252,506		132,959,400		149,107,084		142,975,893		149,985,633		156,356,558		148,137,415		161,583,797		150,478,733		164,880,191		154,714,656		166,778,679		1,819,210,544

		2024 Projected		158,805,695		149,856,099		152,083,065		160,397,703		165,001,413		152,187,523		168,559,600		169,053,734		174,109,511		177,880,038		164,753,157		171,162,923		1,963,850,461

		2022 Actual % of Total		7.7%		7.4%		9.5%		7.8%		8.1%		8.2%		7.8%		8.5%		8.3%		9.2%		8.6%		8.8%		100.0%

		2023 Actual % Total		7.8%		7.3%		8.2%		7.9%		8.2%		8.6%		8.1%		8.9%		8.3%		9.1%		8.5%		9.2%		100.0%

		2024 Projected % Total		8.1%		7.6%		7.7%		8.2%		8.4%		7.7%		8.6%		8.6%		8.9%		9.1%		8.4%		8.7%		100.0%

		3 Year Avg % of Total		7.9%		7.4%		8.4%		8.0%		8.3%		8.2%		8.2%		8.7%		8.5%		9.1%		8.5%		8.9%		100.0%

		2025 Budget		174,029,739		164,977,502		176,674,410		171,861,361		178,198,972		174,933,144		178,145,648		183,289,247		178,367,646		191,415,766		177,828,646		181,037,272		2,130,759,352

		2025 Budget % of Total		8.2%		7.7%		8.3%		8.1%		8.4%		8.2%		8.4%		8.6%		8.4%		9.0%		8.3%		8.5%		100.0%

		2025 Actual		170,998,684		160,088,417		172,659,701		175,121,906		177,172,755		171,551,698		183,790,260		180,650,232



		Operating Expenses

		Salaries and Wages

		2022 Actual		66,288,596		58,542,377		61,602,821		57,320,100		62,813,091		60,558,590		59,898,384		69,036,094		62,504,209		68,285,170		66,745,759		68,952,417		762,547,607

		2023 Actual		72,277,320		66,821,398		73,137,540		70,527,155		70,739,949		68,561,034		71,965,266		73,642,324		71,306,194		75,738,772		72,570,069		69,706,100		856,993,121

		2024 Projected		75,235,479		73,743,187		76,010,239		71,957,200		75,369,157		72,510,149		74,333,751		74,706,717		75,361,666		81,657,800		79,189,077		74,725,229		904,799,650

		2022 Actual % of Total		8.7%		7.7%		8.1%		7.5%		8.2%		7.9%		7.9%		9.1%		8.2%		9.0%		8.8%		9.0%		100.0%

		2023 Actual % Total		8.4%		7.8%		8.5%		8.2%		8.3%		8.0%		8.4%		8.6%		8.3%		8.8%		8.5%		8.1%		100.0%

		2024 Projected % Total		8.3%		8.2%		8.4%		8.0%		8.3%		8.0%		8.2%		8.3%		8.3%		9.0%		8.8%		8.3%		100.0%

		3 Year Avg % of Total		8.5%		7.9%		8.3%		7.9%		8.3%		8.0%		8.2%		8.6%		8.3%		8.9%		8.7%		8.5%		100.0%

		2025 Budget		81,315,544		75,690,429		81,087,428		77,605,067		80,031,225		78,394,766		80,889,797		80,982,967		79,447,641		84,254,291		81,965,094		82,325,665		963,989,914

		2025 Budget Based on FTE Budget		8.4%		7.9%		8.4%		8.1%		8.3%		8.1%		8.4%		8.4%		8.2%		8.7%		8.5%		8.5%		100.0%

		2025 Actual		75,574,255		74,379,582		82,110,007		74,195,151		77,697,581		75,989,818		76,403,549		74,779,069



		Employee Benefits

		2022 Actual		16,345,032		14,694,693		15,249,433		13,360,792		15,056,181		14,600,414		15,023,972		15,676,878		16,532,933		17,667,229		17,852,138		14,111,460		186,171,155

		2023 Actual		15,715,925		16,033,371		17,258,826		17,592,463		17,305,938		16,478,163		17,128,635		17,890,139		20,262,756		20,543,494		19,774,883		18,102,434		214,087,026

		2024 Projected		18,010,546		19,316,820		20,449,800		19,490,842		19,746,129		19,349,705		18,504,235		20,204,509		20,148,847		21,467,739		22,364,057		25,811,939		244,865,167

		2022 Actual % of Total		8.8%		7.9%		8.2%		7.2%		8.1%		7.8%		8.1%		8.4%		8.9%		9.5%		9.6%		7.6%		100.0%

		2023 Actual % Total		7.3%		7.5%		8.1%		8.2%		8.1%		7.7%		8.0%		8.4%		9.5%		9.6%		9.2%		8.5%		100.0%

		2024 Projected % Total		7.4%		7.9%		8.4%		8.0%		8.1%		7.9%		7.6%		8.3%		8.2%		8.8%		9.1%		10.5%		100.0%

		3 Year Avg % of Total		7.8%		7.8%		8.2%		7.8%		8.1%		7.8%		7.9%		8.3%		8.8%		9.3%		9.3%		9.0%		100.0%

		2025 Budget		21,892,734		20,374,989		21,823,088		20,835,446		21,490,568		20,857,509		21,024,927		21,859,079		21,718,821		22,856,122		21,762,597		20,981,986		257,477,864

		2025 Budget Based on Salaries and Wages		8.5%		7.9%		8.5%		8.1%		8.3%		8.1%		8.2%		8.5%		8.4%		8.9%		8.5%		8.1%		100.0%

		2025 Actual		21,977,666		20,315,559		23,763,166		20,970,862		22,479,932		20,118,311		19,979,244		21,257,963



		Purchased Services

		2022 Actual		8,731,699		8,105,702		10,720,688		8,947,985		9,494,496		8,771,939		9,835,248		10,610,601		11,356,518		11,117,980		10,941,352		9,933,910		118,568,118

		2023 Actual		9,732,166		10,226,448		9,751,841		9,718,113		10,551,485		10,860,254		8,621,929		9,774,615		9,710,101		10,183,928		8,634,217		10,881,066		118,646,163

		2024 Projected		10,481,549		9,864,016		9,755,382		10,207,859		11,314,540		10,994,251		10,102,401		10,980,608		11,961,688		11,304,938		12,056,149		14,484,782		133,508,162

		2022 Actual % of Total		7.4%		6.8%		9.0%		7.5%		8.0%		7.4%		8.3%		8.9%		9.6%		9.4%		9.2%		8.4%		100.0%

		2023 Actual % Total		8.2%		8.6%		8.2%		8.2%		8.9%		9.2%		7.3%		8.2%		8.2%		8.6%		7.3%		9.2%		100.0%

		2024 Projected % Total		7.9%		7.4%		7.3%		7.6%		8.5%		8.2%		7.6%		8.2%		9.0%		8.5%		9.0%		10.8%		100.0%

		3 Year Avg % of Total		7.8%		7.6%		8.2%		7.8%		8.5%		8.3%		7.7%		8.5%		8.9%		8.8%		8.5%		9.5%		100.0%

		2025 Budget		13,500,399		13,484,253		13,562,599		13,369,460		13,390,518		13,430,428		13,625,399		13,625,124		13,885,743		14,905,802		13,687,698		13,633,360		164,100,784

		2025 Budget Based on Adjusted 3 Year Average		8.2%		8.2%		8.3%		8.1%		8.2%		8.2%		8.3%		8.3%		8.5%		9.1%		8.3%		8.3%		100.0%

		2025 Actual		12,002,213		13,493,578		12,928,903		12,981,078		13,995,577		13,789,380		11,955,581		11,264,019



		Medical Supplies

		2022 Actual		8,366,284		6,699,237		9,191,887		9,609,295		8,187,258		8,900,340		9,056,336		9,673,141		8,754,670		9,384,632		9,048,313		8,843,571		105,714,965

		2023 Actual		9,872,159		9,459,167		8,342,249		8,085,581		10,599,725		9,782,028		8,567,788		9,448,411		10,134,860		10,783,872		10,281,102		9,932,115		115,289,057

		2024 Projected		11,710,612		9,210,925		11,035,115		11,348,414		10,887,032		11,025,449		10,710,410		11,796,486		12,370,755		13,188,125		11,356,918		10,152,282		134,792,523

		2022 Actual % of Total		7.9%		6.3%		8.7%		9.1%		7.7%		8.4%		8.6%		9.2%		8.3%		8.9%		8.6%		8.4%		100.0%

		2023 Actual % Total		8.6%		8.2%		7.2%		7.0%		9.2%		8.5%		7.4%		8.2%		8.8%		9.4%		8.9%		8.6%		100.0%

		2024 Projected % Total		8.7%		6.8%		8.2%		8.4%		8.1%		8.2%		7.9%		8.8%		9.2%		9.8%		8.4%		7.5%		100.0%

		3 Year Avg % of Total		8.4%		7.1%		8.0%		8.2%		8.3%		8.3%		8.0%		8.7%		8.8%		9.4%		8.6%		8.1%		100.0%

		2025 Budget		11,499,398		11,124,436		11,475,133		11,154,436		11,737,025		11,004,640		11,570,468		11,741,168		11,355,537		11,927,935		11,437,111		11,350,490		137,377,778

		2025 Budget Based on IP & OP GR		8.4%		8.1%		8.4%		8.1%		8.5%		8.0%		8.4%		8.5%		8.3%		8.7%		8.3%		8.3%		100.0%

		2025 Actual		13,423,856		10,328,167		12,478,514		11,872,306		12,572,362		14,243,293		13,683,870		13,205,656

				3.0%		2.4%		2.7%		2.6%		2.7%		3.2%		2.8%		2.9%

		Pharmaceuticals

		2022 Actual		13,026,644		12,842,840		14,075,126		14,686,867		15,045,770		15,296,598		14,879,119		16,389,133		16,363,291		18,238,510		14,880,440		13,344,592		179,068,932

		2023 Actual		17,573,639		17,877,617		20,791,793		18,112,516		20,369,569		19,674,902		18,800,000		21,507,801		18,334,623		23,524,588		21,389,098		21,667,526		239,623,671

		2024 Projected		24,861,887		20,301,777		23,197,484		24,849,408		24,666,872		23,712,026		26,327,135		24,157,881		24,933,349		29,539,259		24,698,187		26,510,909		297,756,174

		2022 Actual % of Total		7.3%		7.2%		7.9%		8.2%		8.4%		8.5%		8.3%		9.2%		9.1%		10.2%		8.3%		7.5%		100.0%

		2023 Actual % Total		7.3%		7.5%		8.7%		7.6%		8.5%		8.2%		7.8%		9.0%		7.7%		9.8%		8.9%		9.0%		100.0%

		2024 Projected % Total		8.3%		6.8%		7.8%		8.3%		8.3%		8.0%		8.8%		8.1%		8.4%		9.9%		8.3%		8.9%		100.0%

		3 Year Avg % of Total		7.7%		7.1%		8.1%		8.0%		8.4%		8.2%		8.4%		8.7%		8.3%		10.0%		8.5%		8.6%		100.0%

		2025 Budget		24,424,615		22,298,800		25,205,645		24,902,847		25,605,514		25,323,425		26,414,460		26,813,784		26,241,650		27,299,175		26,444,753		27,471,146		308,445,812

		2025 Budget Based on Adjusted 3 Year Average		7.9%		7.2%		8.2%		8.1%		8.3%		8.2%		8.6%		8.7%		8.5%		8.9%		8.6%		8.9%		100.0%

		2025 Actual		28,916,598		24,652,900		27,182,108		28,957,103		29,151,207		29,412,302		31,670,001		29,326,793



		Plant Operations

		2022 Actual		2,745,216		2,330,270		3,357,773		3,574,535		2,918,989		1,471,084		3,097,965		3,509,559		3,995,872		4,146,306		4,136,973		2,973,186		38,257,729

		2023 Actual		3,078,572		3,716,344		3,216,250		3,035,816		3,325,047		3,327,807		3,386,808		3,495,925		3,307,770		4,386,907		3,093,084		3,038,717		40,409,047

		2024 Projected		3,188,642		3,368,694		3,760,648		3,534,287		3,842,178		3,897,618		3,969,433		3,814,921		3,959,463		3,931,423		3,725,375		3,452,992		44,445,674

		2022 Actual % of Total		7.2%		6.1%		8.8%		9.3%		7.6%		3.8%		8.1%		9.2%		10.4%		10.8%		10.8%		7.8%		100.0%

		2023 Actual % Total		7.6%		9.2%		8.0%		7.5%		8.2%		8.2%		8.4%		8.7%		8.2%		10.9%		7.7%		7.5%		100.0%

		2024 Projected % Total		7.2%		7.6%		8.5%		8.0%		8.6%		8.8%		8.9%		8.6%		8.9%		8.8%		8.4%		7.8%		100.0%

		3 Year Avg % of Total		7.3%		7.6%		8.4%		8.2%		8.2%		7.1%		8.5%		8.8%		9.1%		10.1%		8.9%		7.7%		100.0%

		2025 Budget		3,604,746		3,687,895		3,873,230		3,694,362		3,922,442		3,497,563		3,945,239		4,019,343		3,982,205		4,233,946		3,580,560		3,789,894		45,831,426

		2025 Budget Based on Adjusted 3 Year Average		7.9%		8.0%		8.5%		8.1%		8.6%		7.6%		8.6%		8.8%		8.7%		9.2%		7.8%		8.3%		100.0%

		2025 Actual		4,338,287		3,158,937		4,085,149		3,798,090		4,255,406		3,871,933		4,051,362		4,526,267



		Non-Medical Supplies

		2022 Actual		1,006,117		1,003,919		1,185,854		1,047,178		1,186,377		1,026,910		1,154,126		1,285,018		1,157,026		1,370,130		1,167,220		1,600,346		14,190,221

		2023 Actual		1,234,899		1,402,774		1,454,946		1,221,668		1,516,245		1,464,281		1,749,005		1,407,132		1,157,768		1,462,697		1,416,793		1,894,549		17,382,757

		2024 Projected		1,545,676		1,761,428		1,461,735		1,744,496		1,058,734		1,136,434		1,592,196		1,580,989		1,558,052		1,362,343		1,180,732		1,422,472		17,405,288

		2022 Actual % of Total		7.1%		7.1%		8.4%		7.4%		8.4%		7.2%		8.1%		9.1%		8.2%		9.7%		8.2%		11.3%		100.0%

		2023 Actual % Total		7.1%		8.1%		8.4%		7.0%		8.7%		8.4%		10.1%		8.1%		6.7%		8.4%		8.2%		10.9%		100.0%

		2024 Projected % Total		8.9%		10.1%		8.4%		10.0%		6.1%		6.5%		9.1%		9.1%		9.0%		7.8%		6.8%		8.2%		100.0%

		3 Year Avg % of Total		7.7%		8.5%		8.4%		8.2%		7.7%		7.4%		9.2%		8.7%		7.9%		8.6%		7.7%		10.0%		100.0%

		2025 Budget		1,645,219		1,555,805		1,641,747		1,595,865		1,679,216		1,574,434		1,655,387		1,679,809		1,624,637		1,742,297		1,636,307		1,623,914		19,654,637

		2025 Budget Based on IP & OP GR		8.4%		7.9%		8.4%		8.1%		8.5%		8.0%		8.4%		8.5%		8.3%		8.9%		8.3%		8.3%		100.0%

		2025 Actual		1,457,574		1,209,627		1,506,975		1,094,348		1,436,951		1,263,142		1,193,494		1,152,722



		Other Expenses

		2022 Actual		6,304,474		6,297,807		6,281,946		6,363,246		5,995,641		5,817,454		6,298,617		6,082,833		5,442,204		5,826,396		5,645,598		5,439,404		71,795,620

		2023 Actual		6,393,205		6,342,116		6,791,190		6,770,899		6,335,742		6,327,303		6,714,887		7,238,647		6,913,404		7,305,191		8,223,915		5,039,602		80,396,103

		2024 Projected		7,547,421		6,342,233		6,873,748		7,506,951		7,732,454		6,435,252		6,545,327		6,629,066		6,052,068		6,391,465		6,761,512		7,854,759		82,672,256

		2022 Actual % of Total		8.8%		8.8%		8.7%		8.9%		8.4%		8.1%		8.8%		8.5%		7.6%		8.1%		7.9%		7.6%		100.0%

		2023 Actual % Total		8.0%		7.9%		8.4%		8.4%		7.9%		7.9%		8.4%		9.0%		8.6%		9.1%		10.2%		6.3%		100.0%

		2024 Projected % Total		9.1%		7.7%		8.3%		9.1%		9.4%		7.8%		7.9%		8.0%		7.3%		7.7%		8.2%		9.5%		100.0%

		3 Year Avg % of Total		8.6%		8.1%		8.5%		8.8%		8.5%		7.9%		8.3%		8.5%		7.8%		8.3%		8.8%		7.8%		100.0%

		2025 Budget		7,530,243		7,102,899		7,380,882		7,574,402		7,493,507		7,012,753		7,249,421		7,389,014		6,913,962		7,262,308		6,814,362		6,954,071		86,677,824

		2025 Budget Based on Adjusted 3 Year Average		8.7%		8.2%		8.5%		8.7%		8.6%		8.1%		8.4%		8.5%		8.0%		8.4%		7.9%		8.0%		100.0%

		2025 Actual		7,157,190		6,544,702		6,767,378		6,828,263		6,718,644		7,530,399		6,576,807		6,447,176



		Depreciation and Amortization

		2022 Actual		4,580,842		4,252,550		4,880,987		4,599,687		4,605,795		4,924,392		4,497,411		4,366,239		5,202,682		6,462,394		7,243,765		7,840,229		63,456,973

		2023 Actual		7,432,626		7,191,007		9,710,493		7,639,714		7,870,732		8,887,678		8,903,457		8,779,973		9,104,163		8,931,610		8,925,276		8,463,557		101,840,287

		2024 Projected		8,364,261		8,490,361		8,134,266		8,480,514		8,573,629		9,115,938		8,796,567		8,787,970		8,879,374		8,509,025		8,705,806		2,358,650		97,196,362

		2022 Actual % of Total		7.2%		6.7%		7.7%		7.2%		7.3%		7.8%		7.1%		6.9%		8.2%		10.2%		11.4%		12.4%		100.0%

		2023 Actual % Total		7.3%		7.1%		9.5%		7.5%		7.7%		8.7%		8.7%		8.6%		8.9%		8.8%		8.8%		8.3%		100.0%

		2024 Projected % Total		8.6%		8.7%		8.4%		8.7%		8.8%		9.4%		9.1%		9.0%		9.1%		8.8%		9.0%		2.4%		100.0%

		3 Year Avg % of Total		7.8%		7.6%		8.7%		7.9%		8.0%		8.7%		8.5%		8.4%		8.8%		9.1%		9.5%		7.1%		100.0%

		2025 Budget		8,963,813		8,960,176		8,947,554		9,047,324		9,014,174		9,095,622		9,040,993		9,021,087		9,022,678		8,992,362		8,963,178		8,962,948		108,031,909

		2025 Budget per Accounting		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.4%		8.3%		8.4%		8.4%		8.4%		8.4%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		100.0%

		2025 Actual		8,548,346		8,992,315		8,852,213		8,888,670		8,528,521		8,775,229		8,815,673		8,719,606



		Interest Expense

		2022 Actual		4,609,268		4,600,915		4,598,074		4,601,946		4,605,339		4,605,060		4,717,773		4,631,183		4,665,619		4,733,168		4,710,390		4,914,761		55,993,495

		2023 Actual		4,703,213		4,664,914		4,751,956		4,690,369		4,701,494		4,726,795		4,713,540		4,760,855		4,698,347		4,878,395		4,674,002		4,686,059		56,649,939

		2024 Projected		4,725,868		4,687,047		4,683,472		4,672,091		4,714,732		4,823,208		4,736,198		4,756,619		4,747,727		4,739,095		4,723,628		4,752,939		56,762,624

		2022 Actual % of Total		8.2%		8.2%		8.2%		8.2%		8.2%		8.2%		8.4%		8.3%		8.3%		8.5%		8.4%		8.8%		100.0%

		2023 Actual % Total		8.3%		8.2%		8.4%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.4%		8.3%		8.6%		8.3%		8.3%		100.0%

		2024 Projected % Total		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.2%		8.3%		8.5%		8.3%		8.4%		8.4%		8.3%		8.3%		8.4%		100.0%

		3 Year Avg % of Total		8.3%		8.2%		8.3%		8.2%		8.3%		8.4%		8.4%		8.4%		8.3%		8.5%		8.3%		8.5%		100.0%

		2025 Budget		4,750,955		4,690,133		4,696,942		4,698,975		4,700,852		4,693,117		4,697,072		4,692,266		4,679,717		4,676,638		4,665,382		4,669,456		56,311,504

		2025 Budget per Accounting		8.4%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		8.3%		100.0%

		2025 Actual		4,743,939		4,689,148		4,718,247		4,714,442		4,755,334		4,769,384		4,811,612		4,779,715



		Total Operating Expense

		2022 Actual		132,004,173		119,370,311		131,144,590		124,111,630		129,908,936		125,972,781		128,458,951		141,260,680		135,975,024		147,231,915		142,371,948		137,953,876		1,595,764,816

		2023 Actual		148,013,724		143,735,156		155,207,085		147,394,294		153,315,926		150,090,245		150,551,315		157,945,821		154,929,985		167,739,454		158,982,441		153,411,727		1,841,317,172

		2024 Projected		165,671,941		157,086,488		165,361,889		163,792,061		167,905,456		163,000,030		165,617,654		167,415,766		169,972,989		182,091,212		174,761,441		171,526,954		2,014,203,881

		2022 Actual % of Total		8.3%		7.5%		8.2%		7.8%		8.1%		7.9%		8.0%		8.9%		8.5%		9.2%		8.9%		8.6%		100.0%

		2023 Actual % Total		8.0%		7.8%		8.4%		8.0%		8.3%		8.2%		8.2%		8.6%		8.4%		9.1%		8.6%		8.3%		100.0%

		2024 Projected % Total		8.2%		7.8%		8.2%		8.1%		8.3%		8.1%		8.2%		8.3%		8.4%		9.0%		8.7%		8.5%		100.0%

		3 Year Avg % of Total		8.2%		7.7%		8.3%		8.0%		8.3%		8.1%		8.2%		8.6%		8.5%		9.1%		8.7%		8.5%		100.0%

		2025 Budget		179,127,664		168,969,814		179,694,248		174,478,186		179,065,041		174,884,256		180,113,163		181,823,640		178,872,591		188,150,876		180,957,043		181,762,930		2,147,899,452

		2025 Budget % of Total		8.3%		7.9%		8.4%		8.1%		8.3%		8.1%		8.4%		8.5%		8.3%		8.8%		8.4%		8.5%		100.0%

		2025 Actual		178,139,923		167,764,516		184,392,660		174,300,314		181,591,514		179,763,192		179,141,193		175,458,987



		Operating Income (Loss)		January 		February		March		April		May		June		July		August		September		October		November		December		Total

		2022 Actual		(8,614,055)		(491,221)		22,201,351		1,987,537		1,052,621		6,313,602		(2,136,643)		(4,628,764)		(2,946,167)		931,367		(3,233,360)		4,434,895		14,871,163

		2023 Actual		(6,761,218)		(10,775,756)		(6,100,001)		(4,418,401)		(3,330,294)		6,266,313		(2,413,900)		3,637,977		(4,451,251)		(2,859,264)		(4,267,785)		13,366,952		(22,106,628)

		2024 Projected		(6,866,246)		(7,230,389)		(13,278,824)		(3,394,358)		(2,904,043)		(10,812,507)		2,941,946		1,637,968		4,136,523		(4,211,174)		(10,008,284)		(364,032)		(50,353,420)

		2022 Actual % of Total		-57.9%		-3.3%		149.3%		13.4%		7.1%		42.5%		-14.4%		-31.1%		-19.8%		6.3%		-21.7%		29.8%		100.0%

		2023 Actual % Total		30.6%		48.7%		27.6%		20.0%		15.1%		-28.3%		10.9%		-16.5%		20.1%		12.9%		19.3%		-60.5%		100.0%

		2024 Projected % Total		13.6%		14.4%		26.4%		6.7%		5.8%		21.5%		-5.8%		-3.3%		-8.2%		8.4%		19.9%		0.7%		100.0%

		3 Year Avg % of Total		38.6%		32.1%		-4.9%		10.1%		9.0%		-3.1%		2.8%		-1.1%		5.7%		10.7%		30.4%		-30.3%		100.0%

		2025 Budget		(5,097,926)		(3,992,312)		(3,019,838)		(2,616,825)		(866,070)		48,888		(1,967,515)		1,465,607		(504,945)		3,264,890		(3,128,397)		(725,658)		(17,140,101)

		2025 Budget % of Total		29.7%		23.3%		17.6%		15.3%		5.1%		-0.3%		11.5%		-8.6%		2.9%		-19.0%		18.3%		4.2%		100.0%

		2025 Actual		-7,141,239		-7,676,098		-11,732,959		821,591		-4,418,759		-8,211,494		4,649,068		5,191,245



		EBIDA		January 		February		March		April		May		June		July		August		September		October		November		December		Total

		2022 Actual		576,055		8,362,244		31,680,412		11,189,170		10,263,755		15,843,054		7,078,541		4,368,658		6,922,134		12,126,929		8,720,795		17,189,885		134,321,631

		2023 Actual		5,374,621		1,080,165		8,362,449		7,911,682		9,241,933		19,880,785		11,203,097		17,178,804		9,351,258		10,950,741		9,331,493		26,516,569		136,383,598

		2024 Projected		6,223,883		5,947,019		(461,087)		9,758,247		10,384,318		3,126,639		16,474,712		15,182,557		17,763,623		9,036,946		3,421,150		6,747,558		103,605,566

		2022 Actual % of Total		0.4%		6.2%		23.6%		8.3%		7.6%		11.8%		5.3%		3.3%		5.2%		9.0%		6.5%		12.8%		100.0%

		2023 Actual % Total		3.9%		0.8%		6.1%		5.8%		6.8%		14.6%		8.2%		12.6%		6.9%		8.0%		6.8%		19.4%		100.0%

		2024 Projected % Total		6.0%		5.7%		-0.4%		9.4%		10.0%		3.0%		15.9%		14.7%		17.1%		8.7%		3.3%		6.5%		100.0%

		3 Year Avg % of Total		3.3%		4.1%		10.6%		7.7%		8.0%		10.4%		9.3%		9.8%		9.1%		8.6%		5.7%		13.5%		100.0%

		2025 Budget		8,616,842		9,657,996		10,624,658		11,129,475		12,848,956		13,837,627		11,770,550		15,178,960		13,197,450		16,933,890		10,500,163		12,906,746		147,203,312

		2025 Budget % of Total		5.9%		6.6%		7.2%		7.6%		8.7%		9.4%		8.0%		10.3%		9.0%		11.5%		7.1%		8.8%		100.0%

		2025 Actual		6,151,046		6,005,365		1,837,501		14,424,703		8,865,096		5,333,120		18,276,353		18,690,566

		2024 by Quarter						11.3%						22.5%						47.7%						18.5%

		3 Year Avg by Quarter						17.9%						26.1%						28.2%						27.8%

		2025 Budget by Quarter						19.6%						25.7%						27.3%						27.4%



		Non-Operating Revenue (Expense)

		Net Investment Income (Loss)

		2022 Actual		(12,708,723)		(6,534,464)		(3,299,110)		(14,518,225)		2,416,406		(15,018,161)		15,511,665		(9,205,378)		(17,904,329)		10,127,609		13,544,968		(6,596,840)		(44,184,584)

		2023 Actual		14,812,171		(6,722,372)		9,425,103		4,475,163		(4,593,252)		10,069,698		7,269,812		(3,981,230)		(7,302,563)		(4,658,371)		19,824,848		15,466,982		54,085,991

		2024 Projected		3,379,457		8,007,656		8,313,073		(10,240,087)		11,169,427		6,218,382		9,504,030		8,074,936		7,831,475		(5,060,311)		14,463,365		(7,189,629)		54,471,773

		2022 Actual % of Total		28.8%		14.8%		7.5%		32.9%		-5.5%		34.0%		-35.1%		20.8%		40.5%		-22.9%		-30.7%		14.9%		100.0%

		2023 Actual % Total		27.4%		-12.4%		17.4%		8.3%		-8.5%		18.6%		13.4%		-7.4%		-13.5%		-8.6%		36.7%		28.6%		100.0%

		2024 Projected % Total		6.2%		14.7%		15.3%		-18.8%		20.5%		11.4%		17.4%		14.8%		14.4%		-9.3%		26.6%		-13.2%		100.0%

		3 Year Avg % of Total		8.5%		-8.2%		22.4%		-31.5%		14.0%		2.0%		50.2%		-7.9%		-27.0%		0.6%		74.3%		2.6%		100.0%

		2025 Budget		1,235,451		1,454,751		1,858,906		1,042,933		1,371,183		1,914,554		1,345,191		1,361,049		1,818,684		1,123,915		1,256,607		2,483,743		18,266,967

		2025 Budget % of Total		6.8%		8.0%		10.2%		5.7%		7.5%		10.5%		7.4%		7.5%		10.0%		6.2%		6.9%		13.6%		100.0%



		Other Non-Operating Rev (Exp)

		2022 Actual		46,354		(51,628)		(513,650)		(40,769)		(112,278)		210,499		(240,746)		(378,777)		(106,422)		(630,331)		(248,358)		(1,080,066)		(3,146,174)

		2023 Actual		105,979		218,842		329,406		(150,493)		112,734		(171,928)		147,830		(52,769)		(66,088)		(2,234,946)		(267,261)		848,721		(1,179,973)

		2024 Projected		(100,007)		(126,232)		(880,318)		8,981		(665,444)		(234,917)		402,197		(3,998,505)		(953,605)		(112,001)		(18,914)		(2,110,485)		(8,789,250)

		2022 Actual % of Total		-1.5%		1.6%		16.3%		1.3%		3.6%		-6.7%		7.7%		12.0%		3.4%		20.0%		7.9%		34.3%		100.0%

		2023 Actual % Total		-9.0%		-18.5%		-27.9%		12.8%		-9.6%		14.6%		-12.5%		4.5%		5.6%		189.4%		22.6%		-71.9%		100.0%

		2024 Projected % Total		1.1%		1.4%		10.0%		-0.1%		7.6%		2.7%		-4.6%		45.5%		10.8%		1.3%		0.2%		24.0%		100.0%

		3 Year Avg % of Total		-0.4%		-0.3%		8.1%		1.4%		5.1%		1.5%		-2.4%		33.8%		8.6%		22.7%		4.1%		17.9%		100.0%

		2025 Budget		(129,106)		(117,015)		(823,126)		(98,473)		(478,868)		(380,384)		42,980		(85,419)		(18,769)		(2,181,138)		(143,297)		(1,595,949)		(6,008,563)

		2025 Budget % of Total		2.1%		1.9%		13.7%		1.6%		8.0%		6.3%		-0.7%		1.4%		0.3%		36.3%		2.4%		26.6%		100.0%



		Noncapital Grants and Donations

		2022 Actual		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4,605,075		4,605,075

		2023 Actual		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		2024 Projected		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		2022 Actual % of Total		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		100.0%		100.0%

		2023 Actual % Total		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		2024 Projected % Total		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		3 Year Avg % of Total		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		100.0%		100.0%



		Grant Expenses and Support

		2022 Actual		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(1,134)		(2,198)		459		- 0		- 0		(2,873)

		2023 Actual		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		2024 Projected		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(337,000)		- 0		(337,000)

		2022 Actual % of Total		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		39.5%		76.5%		-16.0%		0.0%		0.0%		100.0%

		2023 Actual % Total		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		2024 Projected % Total		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		100.0%		0.0%		100.0%

		3 Year Avg % of Total		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.3%		0.6%		-0.1%		99.2%		0.0%		100.0%



		Total Non-Operating Revenue (Expense)

		2022 Actual		(12,662,369)		(6,586,092)		(3,812,760)		(14,558,995)		2,304,128		(14,807,662)		15,270,919		(9,585,290)		(18,012,950)		9,497,737		13,296,610		(3,071,831)		(42,728,555)

		2023 Actual		14,918,151		(6,503,530)		9,754,509		4,324,670		(4,480,518)		9,897,770		7,417,643		(4,033,999)		(7,368,651)		(6,893,317)		19,557,587		16,315,703		52,906,018

		2024 Projected		3,279,450		7,881,424		7,432,755		(10,231,106)		10,503,982		5,983,465		9,906,227		4,076,432		6,877,871		(5,172,312)		14,107,451		(9,300,114)		45,345,523

		2022 Actual % of Total		29.6%		15.4%		8.9%		34.1%		-5.4%		34.7%		-35.7%		22.4%		42.2%		-22.2%		-31.1%		7.2%		100.0%

		2023 Actual % Total		28.2%		-12.3%		18.4%		8.2%		-8.5%		18.7%		14.0%		-7.6%		-13.9%		-13.0%		37.0%		30.8%		100.0%

		2024 Projected % Total		7.2%		17.4%		16.4%		-22.6%		23.2%		13.2%		21.8%		9.0%		15.2%		-11.4%		31.1%		-20.5%		100.0%

		3 Year Avg % of Total		10.0%		-9.4%		24.1%		-36.9%		15.0%		1.9%		58.7%		-17.2%		-33.3%		-4.6%		84.6%		7.1%		100.0%



		GASB Pension Adjustments

		Pension Plan Adjustments

		2022 Actual		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		114,228,756		114,228,756

		2023 Actual		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(80,398,388)		(80,398,388)

		2024 Projected		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		2022 Actual % of Total		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		100.0%		100.0%

		2023 Actual % Total		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		100.0%		100.0%

		2024 Projected % Total		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		3 Year Avg % of Total		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		100.0%		100.0%



		OPEB Plan Adjustments

		2022 Actual		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		99,919,241		99,919,241

		2023 Actual		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		41,848,266		41,848,266

		2024 Projected		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		2022 Actual % of Total		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		100.0%		100.0%

		2023 Actual % Total		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		100.0%		100.0%

		2024 Projected % Total		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		3 Year Avg % of Total		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		100.0%		100.0%



		Total GASB Pension Adjustments

		2022 Actual		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		214,147,997		214,147,997

		2023 Actual		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(38,550,122)		(38,550,122)

		2024 Projected		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		2022 Actual % of Total		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		100.0%		100.0%

		2023 Actual % Total		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		100.0%		100.0%

		2024 Projected % Total		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		3 Year Avg % of Total		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		100.0%		100.0%



		Net Income (Loss)

		2022 Actual		(21,276,424)		(7,077,313)		18,388,590		(12,571,457)		3,356,748		(8,494,060)		13,134,275		(14,214,053)		(20,959,116)		10,429,104		10,063,250		215,511,061		186,290,604

		2023 Actual		8,156,933		(17,279,286)		3,654,508		(93,730)		(7,810,812)		16,164,083		5,003,743		(396,023)		(11,819,902)		(9,752,581)		15,289,803		(8,867,467)		(7,750,732)

		2024 Projected		(3,827,176)		519,435		(6,050,535)		(13,518,985)		7,639,149		(5,116,933)		12,738,331		5,472,120		11,178,524		(9,491,317)		4,445,614		(15,630,599)		6,246,455

		2022 Actual % of Total		-11.4%		-3.8%		9.9%		-6.7%		1.8%		-4.6%		7.1%		-7.6%		-11.3%		5.6%		5.4%		115.7%		100.0%

		2023 Actual % Total		-105.2%		222.9%		-47.2%		1.2%		100.8%		-208.5%		-64.6%		5.1%		152.5%		125.8%		-197.3%		114.4%		100.0%

		2024 Projected % Total		-61.3%		8.3%		-96.9%		-216.4%		122.3%		-81.9%		203.9%		87.6%		179.0%		-151.9%		51.1%		56.2%		100.0%

		3 Year Avg % of Total		-9.2%		-12.9%		8.7%		-14.2%		1.7%		1.4%		16.7%		-4.9%		-11.7%		-4.8%		15.4%		113.7%		100.0%

		2025 Budget		(3,991,581)		(2,654,577)		(1,984,058)		(1,672,364)		26,245		1,583,058		(579,344)		2,741,238		1,294,970		2,207,667		(2,015,088)		162,136		(4,881,697)

		2025 Budget % of Total		81.8%		54.4%		40.6%		34.3%		-0.5%		-32.4%		11.9%		-56.2%		-26.5%		-45.2%		41.3%		-3.3%		100.0%



		** FTEs ** 2025 Budget

		FTEs, Regular		8,730.9		8,731.0		8,734.8		8,735.8		8,735.9		8,740.0		8,783.0		8,790.3		8,792.4		8,798.1		8,798.6		8,798.6		8,764.1

		FTEs, Vac,Sick,Holiday		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		FTEs, Overtime		93.7		93.7		93.7		93.7		93.7		93.7		93.7		93.7		93.7		93.7		93.7		93.7		93.7

		FTEs, Medefis Contract Labor		29.7		29.7		29.7		29.7		29.7		29.7		29.7		29.7		29.7		29.7		29.7		29.7		29.7

		FTEs, Capitalized Labor		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		Total FTEs		8,854.2		8,854.3		8,858.1		8,859.1		8,859.2		8,863.3		8,906.3		8,913.6		8,915.7		8,921.4		8,921.9		8,921.9		8,860.2





Corp Items 2026

				The MetroHealth System												Behind Schedule

				2026 Budget												In Progress

				Global Assumption Item Log										(806)		Complete

				Due dates 8/15												Not Started



				No.		Task Item		Key  Contact		2025 Projection		2026 Budget		Variance		Progress		2026 Budget Comments

				1		Gross Revenue

						Price Increase/Decrease		Nikki Davis & Jackie Woolnough		$5,772,391						In Progress

				2		Net Revenue

						Contractuals (& Denials)		Patrick Woods		$3,767,616,653				$3,767,616,653		Not Started		Includes Cost Coverage Add On

						Charity Care		Patrick Woods		$368,701,294				$368,701,294		Not Started

						Bad Debt		Patrick Woods		$77,739,633				$77,739,633		Not Started

						DSH Care Assurance		Joe Varga		($46,249,652)		($45,443,296)		($806,356)		Complete				10009700.51991

						Provider Fee Hospital Additional Payment (HAP)		Joe Varga		($70,139,302)		($124,189,535)		$54,050,233		Complete				10009700.51995

						Directed Payment - CICIP		Joe Varga		($54,323,664)		($54,323,664)		$0		Complete				10009700.51996

						GME Medicare		Joe Varga		($25,473,562)		($24,918,500)		($555,062)		Complete				10009700.51992		10009700.51993		10009700.51994		50009700.51994

						County Uncompensated Care		Patrick Woods		($35,000,000)		($35,000,000)		$0		Complete

						Settlements		Patrick Woods		($23,313)		$0		($23,313)		Complete				10009700.51390 & 50009700.51390

						Commercial Rate Changes		Susan Mego		$0		$5,520,781		$5,520,781		Complete

						Medicare Rate Changes		Kinsey Joliff		$0		($4,963,226)		($4,963,226)		Complete

						Medicaid Rate Changes		Joe Varga						$0		Not Started

						Retail and Contract Pharmacy Revenue		Ryan Mezinger		$491,746,308		$522,057,693		$30,311,385		Complete

				3		Other Revenue 

						Research Indirects		Michele Benos/Erin Fogarty		$5,749,662				($5,749,662)		In Progress				62029

						Grant Revenue MetroHealth Foundation		Michele Benos		$5,930,586		$5,826,996		($103,590)		Complete				63040

						Salary/Benefit Recoveries		Michele Benos/Erin Fogarty		$12,929,992				($12,929,992)		In Progress				61000

						Operating Grant Revenue		Michele Benos/Erin Fogarty		$23,915,237				($23,915,237)		In Progress				63042

						Value Based Payments		Susan Mego		$9,784,098		$10,285,000		$500,902		Complete				10009702.61010

						Capitation Revenue (ACO)		Susan Mego		$42,452,869		$41,000,000		($1,452,869)		Complete				10009701.69065

						BAB Revenue		Jim Coyne		$2,035,201		$2,035,201		$0		Complete				690280000

						Rental Property Income		Patricia Johnson		$265,304		$225,466		($39,838)		Complete				61024 & 69070

						Contract Income		Erin Smith		$34,103,552		$36,068,964		$1,965,412		Not Started

						Other Revenue Accounts		Sydnie Petro		$11,874,093				($11,874,093)		Complete

				4		Salary & Wages

						Vacation Leave earned not taken		Sydnie Petro		$11,550,948				($11,550,948)		Complete				10009701.81070

						Sick Leave earned not taken		Sydnie Petro		$2,262,382				($2,262,382)		Complete				10009701.81080

						Salary Increases		Patricia Seneff & Kelly Andolek						$0		In Progress

						Incentives/bonuses - PBVC		Patrick Woods		$8,795,635		$8,795,635		$0		Complete				90009120 + All Other

						Incentives/bonuses - 457F - SERP		Patrick Woods		$1,552,171		$1,552,171		$0		Complete				90009120.81049

						Provider Incentives		Kelly Andolek		$44,508,462				($44,508,462)		In Progress				Multiple CC's

						Other Incentives Bonuses		Kelly Andolek		$15,831,865				($15,831,865)		In Progress

						Provider FTEs		Kelly Andolek						$0		In Progress

						Temp Contract Labor		FPA		$12,770,549				($12,770,549)		In Progress

						Physician Contract Labor		Kelly Andolek		$4,294,628				($4,294,628)		In Progress

						Planned Vacancies/ Salary Transfers		Jim Jankowski						$0		Complete

						Corporate Remediation Pool		Geoff Himes						$0		Not Started				90009260

						Capitalized Wages		David Brown & Sydnie Petro		($499,783)		$0		$499,783		Complete				81990																23BUD S&W		22PROJ S&W

				5		Benefits

						Health Insurance		Sarah Alpert		$149,974,821		$154,432,000		$4,457,179		Complete																						ERROR:#REF!

						PERS		Jim Jankowski		$114,515,909				($114,515,909)		Not Started				820200000 - PERS																2022 Increase		$9.3M

						FICA Medicare		Jim Jankowski		$12,800,417				($12,800,417)		Not Started				820210000 - FICA MEDICARE

						Dental Care Plan		Sarah Alpert		$4,073,332		$4,421,000		$347,668		Complete

						Medical Admin Fees		Sarah Alpert		$892,786		$2,972,000		$2,079,214		Complete

						Tuition/Education		Sarah Alpert		$4,641,477		$4,641,477		$0		Complete

						Life Insurance		Sarah Alpert		$1,887,665		$1,939,274		$51,610		Complete

						Vision Care Plan		Sarah Alpert		$822,818		$743,000		($79,818)		Complete

						AFSCME Careplan		Sarah Alpert		$2,074,247		$2,104,399		$30,153		Complete

						Health Insurance Other		Sarah Alpert		$203,455		$203,455		$0		Complete

						Unemployment Compensatoin		Sarah Alpert		$415,115		$300,000		($115,115)		Complete

						Wellness Incentive		Sarah Alpert		$58,274		$58,274		$0		Complete

						Benefit Allocations		Jim Jankowski		($148,232)				$148,232		Not Started				820990000 - BENEFITS ALLOCATION																2023 Increase		$12.5M

						Employee Contributions		Sarah Alpert		($28,185,062)		($34,793,000)		($6,607,938)		Complete				820950000 - EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS

						Capitalized Benefits		David Brown & Sydnie Petro		($148,577)		$0		$148,577		Complete				82090																$   656,948,169		$   626,278,221

						Workers Compensation		Sarah Alpert		$1,257,430		$1,780,800		$523,370		Complete				820230000 - WORKERS COMPENSATION

				6		All Other

						Franchise Fee		 Joe Varga		$43,753,894		$86,465,765		($42,711,871)		Complete				10009701.95030

						Expense Inflation		Carol Martz		$169,780,808		$174,326,411		($4,545,604)		Complete

						Premier Revenue/Rebates		Jim Coyne & Patrick Woods		($4,666,244)		($4,666,244)		$0		Complete				90009169.91001

						Insurance Expense		Jim Coyne		$6,503,055		$6,435,079		$67,976		Complete				10009701.9501

						Professional Liability		Jim Coyne		$4,537,765		$4,537,765		$0		Complete				10009701.95040

						Depreciation		David Brown & Sydnie Petro		$90,837,535		$98,299,690		($7,462,155)		Complete				10009701

						Amortization SBITA (GASB 96)		Patricia Johnson		$14,333,053		$22,394,526		($8,061,473)		Complete				971900000 - AMORTIZATION - SBITA

						Interest Expense SBITA (GASB 96)		Patricia Johnson		$1,174,968		$1,327,881		($152,913)		Complete				908900000 - INTEREST EXP - SBITA

						Rent Expense (non GASB 87)		Patricia Johnson		$439,356		$450,917		($11,561)		Complete				93030

						Interest Expense		Jim Coyne & Nick Bernard		$55,606,021		$55,935,069		($329,047)		Complete				10009701

						Interest Income / Realized Gains		Jim Coyne & Nick Bernard		$10,595,225				$10,595,225		In Progress				10009701

						Unrealized Gains / (Losses)		Jim Coyne & Nick Bernard		$48,187,572				$48,187,572		In Progress				10009701.65083

						Non-Operating Revenue		Patrick Woods		($4,128,369)				($4,128,369)		In Progress

						Bank Service Fees		Jim Coyne & Nick Bernard		$1,872,796		$1,801,542		$71,254		Complete				10009701

						Debt Service Fees		Jim Coyne & Nick Bernard		$273,286		$273,286		$0		Complete				94008

						Captive LLC
Professional Liability		Patrick Woods & Jim Coyne, coordinate with Marsh						$0		Complete				70007000.95040

						Recovery Resources		Patrick Woods & Nick Jurkiw						$0		Behind Schedule

						Lumina		Patrick Woods & Nick Jurkiw						$0		Behind Schedule

						Other Related Entities		Patrick Woods						$0		Not Started

						Spry Senior		Patrick Woods						$0		Not Started

						ORCG		Patrick Woods						$0		Complete				610110000

						Real Estate Taxes		Sydnie Petro		$482,306		$482,306		$0		Complete				930440000

						Accounts to zero out		Jim Jankowski						$0		Not Started

						CICIP Fees		Joe Varga						$0		In Progress				10009701.94017

				7		Volume

						Volume Projections		Peter Benkowski/Cindy Gallaspie/Wendy Thomas/Erin Smith								In Progress

						OPHC Impact		Peter Benkowski/Cindy Gallaspie/Erin Smith								Not Started

						New Programs		Peter Benkowski/Cindy Gallaspie/Erin Smith								Not Started

				8		CAPEX

						Facilities 3 Year Roll		Jim Bicak								Not Started

						IS 3 Year Roll		Dave Fiser								Not Started

						Cap Ex spend in 2024, 2025 & 2026 Projected		Nick Bernard & Patrick Woods								Not Started

				9		FTE Reconcilation

						Reconcile actual 2025 FTEs to Productivity Standards, approved budgets, and open positions		Erin Smith								Complete



&Z&F  &A		&D 




Budget Calendar Key Dates

																																																																		 

				2026 Budget Key Dates																																																2025



						July 25								Develop 2025 Forecast																																																						7/25

																																																																				12/31

																																																																				12/31

																																																																				12/31

						August 8								Obtain Volume & New Programs from Strategy																																																						8/8

						August 22								Regulatory & Rate Review and Global Assumptions for 2026 Budget																																																						8/22

						August 22								Recondile 2025 FTEs to Productivity standard, approved budgets and open posiitons																																																						8/22

																																																																				12/31

																																																																				12/31

																																																																				12/31

						August 29								Target Budget Completed and ready for detailed Department review																																																						8/29

						September 2								Budget Workshops																																																						9/2

						September 3								Budget Workshops																																																						9/3

						September 4								Budget Workshops																																																						9/4

																																																																				12/31

						September 12								Department Leaders to Complete Budget Change Requests																																																						9/12

						September 18								ELT Budget Deliberations																																																						9/18

						September 23								ELT Budget Hearings																																																						9/23

						September 24								ELT Budget Hearings																																																						9/24

						September 25								ELT Budget Hearings																																																						9/25

						September 26								ELT Budget Hearings																																																						9/26

																																																																				12/31

																																																																				12/31

																																																																				12/31

						October 15								2026 Budget Presentation Due																																																						10/15

						October 22								Board of Trustees 2026 Budget presentation																																																						10/22

						October 24								ELT Communication regarding 2026 Budget Hearing Results																																																						10/24

						November 7								2026 Budget Process Feedback Survey																																																						11/7

						November 12								2025 Budget Process Feedback Survey																																																						11/12

						November 14								Cuyahoga County Budget Presentation																																																						11/14

						December 19								Finalize 2026 Budget Spread																																																						12/19

																																																																				12/31

				January																February																March																April																12/31

				Su		Mo		Tu		We		Th		Fr		Sa				Su		Mo		Tu		We		Th		Fr		Sa				Su		Mo		Tu		We		Th		Fr		Sa				Su		Mo		Tu		We		Th		Fr		Sa				12/31

										1		2		3		4																1																1								1		2		3		4		5				12/31

				5		6		7		8		9		10		11				2		3		4		5		6		7		8				2		3		4		5		6		7		8				6		7		8		9		10		11		12				12/31

				12		13		14		15		16		17		18				9		10		11		12		13		14		15				9		10		11		12		13		14		15				13		14		15		16		17		18		19				12/31

				19		20		21		22		23		24		25				16		17		18		19		20		21		22				16		17		18		19		20		21		22				20		21		22		23		24		25		26				12/31

				26		27		28		29		30		31						23		24		25		26		27		28						23		24		25		26		27		28		29				27		28		29		30										12/31

																																				30		31																										



				May																June																July																August

				Su		Mo		Tu		We		Th		Fr		Sa				Su		Mo		Tu		We		Th		Fr		Sa				Su		Mo		Tu		We		Th		Fr		Sa				Su		Mo		Tu		We		Th		Fr		Sa

												1		2		3				1		2		3		4		5		6		7								1		2		3		4		5														1		2

				4		5		6		7		8		9		10				8		9		10		11		12		13		14				6		7		8		9		10		11		12				3		4		5		6		7		8		9

				11		12		13		14		15		16		17				15		16		17		18		19		20		21				13		14		15		16		17		18		19				10		11		12		13		14		15		16

				18		19		20		21		22		23		24				22		23		24		25		26		27		28				20		21		22		23		24		25		26				17		18		19		20		21		22		23

				25		26		27		28		29		30		31				29		30														27		28		29		30		31								24		25		26		27		28		29		30

																																																				31												



				September																October																November																December

				Su		Mo		Tu		We		Th		Fr		Sa				Su		Mo		Tu		We		Th		Fr		Sa				Su		Mo		Tu		We		Th		Fr		Sa				Su		Mo		Tu		We		Th		Fr		Sa

						1		2		3		4		5		6										1		2		3		4																1						1		2		3		4		5		6

				7		8		9		10		11		12		13				5		6		7		8		9		10		11				2		3		4		5		6		7		8				7		8		9		10		11		12		13

				14		15		16		17		18		19		20				12		13		14		15		16		17		18				9		10		11		12		13		14		15				14		15		16		17		18		19		20

				21		22		23		24		25		26		27				19		20		21		22		23		24		25				16		17		18		19		20		21		22				21		22		23		24		25		26		27

				28		29		30												26		27		28		29		30		31						23		24		25		26		27		28		29				28		29		30		31						

																																				30																												







